MANASQUAN PLANNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA
CONDUCTED WITH ZOOM
AUGUST 04, 2020 7:00 PM - TUESDAY

Join Zoom Meeting
https://uso2web.zoom.us/|/85213467956
OR
Tel — 1-646 876 9923 US (New York)
ID # 261 009 5007
Password 281 797

Please take notice that the Manasquan Planning Board will convene a remote meeting on August
04, 2020 7:00 PM. (The Board had previously advertised the said meeting, but the within notice is
being re-advertised so as to publicize the remote nature of the same.) Due to the
Coronavirus/COVID-19 Borough and State Directives, the said meeting is being held remotely,
through a web-meeting conference communication system. The remote meeting format will allow
Board Members and the Public to simultaneously hear, listen to, participate in, digest, observe,
comment on, and/or otherwise object to any and all Board decisions/actions. The remote meeting
format, as aforesaid, will allow the Borough’s Planning Board to conduct business, without
violating any Executive Orders, without violating any COVID-19 Health and Safety Protocol, and
while still complying with the spirit and intent of Prevailing Provisions of New Jersey Law. (Please
note that the public access to the Municipal Building is not currently permitted).

Members of the public are welcome to, and encouraged to, participate by observing/participating
in the remote meeting. The meeting will be held via Zoom. You can access the meeting through
the Zoom App via a smartphone or tablet, via a special link on your computer, or by telephone.
Note the information printed above.

PUBLIC MEETING

Salute to the Flag
Roll Call
Sunshine Law Announcement

OLD/NEW BUSINESS
1. Keith Henderson letter requesting rehearing of Suppa Application

2. Approval of Vouchers

RESOLUTION
1. 19-2020 - Suppa, Michael - 45 First Avenue

APPLICATION

1. #17-2020 Bellaran Judith - 27 Main Street - Block:27 - Lot 19, 20 - Zone: R-2 -
Minor Subdivision

#20-2020- Maraziti, Rhonda - 22, 221/2 Parker Ave - Block: 62 - Lot: 54.01 - Zone:
R-2 - Bulk and Use Variance

#19-2020 - Brown, Michael and Trish - 123 McLean Ave - Block: 109 - Lot; 15 -
Zone: R-1 - Bulk Variance

[~

|

OTHER BUSINESS
Comments from individual board members
1. Evan Shadlun - 539 Brielle Road - Extension



https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/85213467956

LAW OFFICES

C. KEITH HENDERSON & ASSOCIATES
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

52 ABE VOORHEES DRIVE
PO. BOX 260
MANASQUAN, N.J. 08736
(732) 223-0800
FAX# (732) 223-3487

C. KEITH HENDERSON HAYDN PROCTOR
MICHAEL D. HENDERSON. ASSQCIATE (1903-1996)

SOLOMON LAUTMAN
(1901-1994)

July 28, 2020
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL
VIA EMAIL: msalern anasquan-nj.gov

Borough of Manasquan Planning Board

Attn: Mary Salerno, Planning Board Secretary
201 East Main Street

Manasquan, New Jersey 08736

Re:  Applicants: Michael and Michelle Suppa
PQ: 45 First Avenue
Block 166, Lot 20

Gentlemen:

As you will recall, we represented Michael and Michelle Suppa in connection
with the above captioned land use application, which was heard at the most recent
Manasquan Planning Board meeting held on July 7t. The hearing was a virtual zoom
meeting, in which the Board voted to deny the Applicants’ application.

After the vote was taken, we requested that the matter be carried until the next
meeting, to allow the Applicants to consider making changes to the plan. The Board’s
attorney advised the Board that the Board no longer had jurisdiction on the file
because it had voted to deny the application, and it could not carry it until the next
meeting.

The purpose of this letter is to request a re-hearing of the application. The
reason for the re-hearing relates to the virtual nature of the hearing. Unfortunately, in
a virtual hearing, an attorney cannot ask for a recess before a vote to communicate
with his client or clients, and get direction as to how the Applicants would like to
proceed. In a typical hearing, we ask for a time out to speak with ocur clients in the
hallway, but in a virtual hearing, there is no way to do so, because the clients are in a
different location.

Perhaps more importantly, what we did not learn until after the hearing took
place, was that our clients were unable to participate in a meaningful way in the
hearing, because they experienced multiple internet failures. They started out at their
home on a laptop, and lost internet connection. They then switched devices and tried

c:\users\ckhes\documents\clients\suppa michael\ltr to manasquanplanning board 7-28{v3).docx



to log back in on their desktop computer, but lost the internet again. Next, they tried
to log in using one of their I-phones, but lost the connection. Finally, they tried
another I-phone and lost internet connection again. The tape of the virtual hearing
session will show our clients periodically disappearing from the screen, and popping
up in different screen locations, on and off, until the hearing ended. The Applicant,
Mrs. Suppa, works virtually and has never before experienced such an internet failure
of this nature.

In COX, New Jersey Zoning and Land Use Administration, at Section 19-3.3,
the Model Rules for a planning board provides for a rehearing of a matter either upon
application of an interested person or on its own motion when unusual circumstances
so require in the interest of justice. In this case, the Applicants are asking for a
rehearing because the Applicants are entitled to be present at the entire hearing, and
they were unable to be virtually present, because of circumstances beyond their
control. The situation is unusual because normally planning board hearings are not
virtual, and had the meeting been a live meeting, we would have asked for a brief
recess to recommend to our clients that we request that the application be carried, to
give us the opportunity to amend the plan to accommodate the Board’s concerns.

If this request for a rehearing is granted, the Applicants intend to resubmit a
revised plan to address some of the issues raised by the Board at the virtual hearing.
Failure to permit a rehearing will require the Applicants to pay a new application fee
and fund a new escrow, which under the facts and circumstances would be punitive
and unnecessary.

In the case of Morton v. Clark, 102 N.J. Super. 84, 97-98 (Law Div. 1968), aff'd
108 N.J. Super. 74 (App. Div. 1969), that while generally a board may not rescind an
action taken once it has been taken, or reopen a hearing once it has been terminated
by the rendering of a decision, mistake or fraud in the proceedings is an exception. In
the present case, there certainly was no fraud, but there was a mistake in that the
Applicants were missing from most of the virtual hearing, and no one noticed their
absence.

In this unprecedented time, we are dealing with a form of planning board
hearing with which neither the Board, nor the Applicants, nor the Applicants’
attorney, has had much experience. While it should be obvious that an internet failure
could interfere with the Applicants’ constitutional due process rights, and that an
Applicant’s failure to appear on the screen, or to disappear from the screen, should
have been noticed, it is not something one would expect, or look for, with so little
experience in virtual planning board hearings.

We appreciate your giving this request co

Vv
C.IKEI
For thg Firm

CKH/kb
cc: Michael and Michelle Suppa
George McGill, Esq. via email gdm@mcgillhall.com

c:husersickhes\documents\clients\suppa michael\ltr to manasquanplanning board 7-28(v3).docx



McGill and Hall, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 150

708 10th Avenue,Second Floor
Belmar, NJ 07719

Manasquan, Planning Board of the Borough of Iinvoice 10423

201 East Main Street

Manasquan, NJ 08736 Date | Jul 30, 2020
Terms

Service Thru | Jul 30, 2020

In Reference To: Suppa, Michael (work)

Date By Services Hours Rates Amount

07/07/2020 GDM Preparation: Review of Application, Report of Al 0.80 $ 120.00/hr $96.00
Yodakis, P.E., emails with Mary Salerno regarding
Notices, Review of Notice provided to the Neighbors
and the Affidavit of Publication in the Coast Star and
plans in preparation of the rearing.

07/09/2020 GDM Draft: Review of notes, application, and plans, 240 $ 120.00/hr $ 288.00
preparation of resolution.

Total Hours 3.20 hrs

Total work $ 384.00

Total Invoice Amount $ 384.00
Previous Balance $ 0.00

Balance (Amount Due) $ 384.00




McGill and Ha", L.L.C. W, 853 e I s
P.O. Box 150 A S ¥
708 10th Avenue,Second Floor T
Belmar, NJ 07719

Manasquan, Planning Board of the Borough of i

201 East Main Street Invoice 10422

Manasquan, NJ 08736 Date | Jul 30, 2020
Terms

Service Thru | Jul 30, 2020

In Reference To: Borough Account - Planning Board of the Borough of Manasquan (work)

Date By Services Hours Rates Amount
06/25/2020 GDM Review: TCW Mark Kitrick regaring change to 0.20 $ 120.00/hr $ 24.00
affordable housing ordinance to accommodate height
issue.
06/29/2020 GDM Correspondence: Review of email correspondence 0.30 $ 120.00/hr $ 36.00

regarding change in platform and new time tables,
Voice messages left with Mary Salrno, emails with
Barbara llaria setting up schedule for delivery of
resolutions.

06/29/2020 GDM Correspondence: Receipt of email from Board 0.20 $ 120.00/hr $24.00
Engineer alerting to ordinace changes and his
discsussion with Jen Beahm,

06/30/2020 GDM Review: Review of change to affordable housing 0.40 $ 120.00/hr $48.00
ordinance and proposed memo from Jen Beahm
email to Mark Kitrick advising that first consistency
review was in march of 2019,

06/30/2020 GDM Documentation: Receipt and review of emalils from 0.20 $ 120.00/hr $24.00
Barabara llaria and Mary salerno regarding amending
resolutions to include numbers, review of sequential
_numbering on recent resolutions, Tcw Mary regarding
the Board's intention to number the resolutions
sequentially.

07/01/2020 GDM Review: Review of email from Barbara llaria and 0.30 $ 120.00/hr $ 36.00
finalized resolution for consistency review

07/01/2020 GDM Matter Management: Review of new agenda 0.30 $ 120.00/kr $ 36.00
packet, review of Suppa materials and print out,
Printout agenda and minutes, Print Vaselenko
materials, email to Barbara llaria regarding printing
plans.



McGill and Hall, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 150

708 10th Avenue,Second Floar
Belmar, NJ 07719

Manasquan, Planning Board of the Borough of Invoice 10422
201 East Main Street
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Date | Jul 30, 2020
Terms
Service Thru | Jul 30, 2020
07/06/2020 GDM Analysis : Review of denial of coverage letter, review  1.20 $ 120.00/hr $ 144.00
of complaint and Answer in the Gabelmann Appeal,
prepare and provide opinion to the Board at request
of Chair regarding significance of the Denial of
Coverage.
07/06/2020 GDM Correspondence: Receipt of Jen Beahms 0.30 $ 120.00/hr $ 36.00
consistency review Jelter, email with Jen and receipt
of amended letter
07/07/2020  GDM Meeting: Attend regular meeting via Zoom platform. Flat Fee $ 150.00 $ 150.00
07/07/2020 GDM Draft: Review of emails and ordinance regarding the 0.80 $ 120.00/hr $ 96.00

amendment to the AR-2 Zone, prepare resolution to
be read at meeting regarding consistency with the
master plan, tcw Jen Beahm, P.P. and email with
Board Chairman.

Total Hours 4.20 hrs

Total work $ 654.00

due #hs 5 1otal invoice Amount $ 654.00
Previous Balance $ 1,344.00

Balance (Amount Due) $ 1,650.00

Payment History:
Date Type Payment Description Amount
07/30/2020 Payment - Check Split Payment (3348.00)



Boro Engineering
23 W. Larchmont Drive
Colts Neck, NJ 07722

INVOICE
Manasquan Planning Board Page : 1
201 East Main Street Invoice No: MSPB1240-2
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020
Attention: Mary Salerno
For Professional Services Processed through: 7/17/2020
RE: VAR Suppa - B166 L20
Services rendered are detailed on the attached sheets
LABOR HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal 0.75 S 125.00 $ 93.75
TOTAL $ 93.75
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $ 93.75



Invoice Number:  MSPB1240-2

VAR Suppa - B166 L20

Staff Charges: Labor
Title Person
Principal Yodakis, Albert D.

Invoice Detail

Date of Service

7/7/2020

Total Principal:

Invoice Date: 7/20/2020

Time Charged Description

0.75 Prep for & attend 7/7/20 PB meeting

0.75



Boro Engineering
23 W. Larchmont Drive
Colts Neck, NJ 07722

INVOICE
Manasquan Planning Board Page : 1
201 East Main Street Invoice No: MSPB1270-1
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020
Attention: Mary Salerno
For Professional Services Processed through: 7/17/2020
RE: MN Bellaran - B27 L19&20
Services rendered are detailed on the attached sheets
LABOR HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal 3.25 § 125.00 406.25
TOTAL 406.25
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 406.25



Invoice Number: MSPB1270-1

MN Bellaran - B27 L19&20

Staff Charges: Labor

Title Person

Principal Yodakis, Albert D.
Principal Yodakis, Albert D.
Principal Yodakis, Albert D.

Invoice Detail

Date of Service

7/2/2020

7/6/2020

7/7/2020

Total Principal:

Invoice Date: 7/20/2020

Time Charged Description

1.00 Field/ Completeness rev
1.50 Technical/Zoning/Subdiv review
Prep report

0.75 Finalize report to Board

3.25



Boro Engineering
23 W. Larchmont Drive
Colts Neck, NJ 07722

INVOICE
Manasquan Planning Board Page : 1
201 East Main Street Invoice No: MSPB1280-1
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020
Attention: Mary Salerno
For Professional Services Processed through: 7/17/2020
RE: VAR Brown - B109 L15
Services rendered are detailed on the attached sheets
LABOR HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal 3.50 $ 125.00 S 437.50
TOTAL S 437.50
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE §$ 437.50



Invoice Number:  MSPB1280-1

VAR Brown - B109 L15

Staff Charges: Labor

Title Person

Principal Yodakis, Albert D.
Principal Yodakis, Aibert D.
Principal Yodakis, Albert D.

Invoice Detail

Date of Service

7/2/2020

7/6/2020

7/9/2020

Total Principal:

Invoice Date: 7/20/2020

Time Charged Description
1.50 Field/ Completeness rev
1.50 Technical/Zoning review

Prep report

0.50 Tech rev / Finalize report to Board

3.50



Boro Engineering
23 W. Larchmont Drive
Colts Neck, NJ 07722

INVOICE
Manasquan Planning Board Page : 1
201 East Main Street Invoice No: MSPB1260-1
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020
Attention: Mary Salerno
For Professional Services Processed through: 7/17/2020
RE: VAR Maraziti - B62 L54.01
Services rendered are detailed on the attached sheets
LABOR HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal 325 S 125.00 $ 406.25
TOTAL S 406.25
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $ 406.25



Invoice Number:  MSPB1260-1

VAR Maraziti - B62 1L54.01

Staff Charges: Labor

Title Person

Principal Yodakis, Albert D.
Principal Yodakis, Albert D.
Principal Yodakis, Albert D.

Invoice Detail

Invoice Date:

Date of Service Time Charged Description

6/29/2020 1.00 Field/ Completeness rev
Zoning review

6/30/2020 1.75 Technical review
Prep report
7/1/2020 0.50 Finalize report to Board

Total Principal: 3.25

7/20/2020



Boro Engineering
23 W. Larchmont Drive
Colts Neck, NJ 07722

INVOICE
Manasquan Planning Board Page : 1
201 East Main Street Invoice No: MSPBG2007
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020
Attention: Mary Salerno
For Professional Services Processed through: 7/17/2020
RE: 2020 Meeting Attendance
Services rendered are detailed on the attached sheets
LABOR HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal 1.20 $ 125.00 $ 150.00
TOTAL S 150.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $ 150.00



Invoice Number:  MSPBG2007

2020 Meeting Attendance

Staff Charges: Labor
Title Person
Principal Yodakis, Albert

Invoice Detail

Date of Service

7/7/2020

Total Principal:

Invoice Date: 7/20/2020

Time Charged Description

1.20 Prep for & attend 7/7/20 Zoom P.B. Meeting

1.20



Boro Engineering
23 W. Larchmont Drive
Colts Neck, NJ 07722

INVOICE

Manasquan Planning Board Page: 1
201 East Main Street Invoice No: MSPB0S51-5
Manasquan, NJ 08736 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020
Attention: Mary Salerno
For Professional Services Processed through: 7/17/2020

RE: SP Ralco - B71 L102.04 - Inspection
Services rendered are detailed on the attached sheets
LABOR HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal 3.00 $ 125.00 S 375.00

TOTAL S 375.00

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE  $ 375.00



Invoice Detail
Invoice Number:  MSPB0951-5 Invoice Date: 7/20/2020

SP Ralco - B71 L102.04 - Inspection

Staff Charges: Labor

Title Person Date of Service Time Charged Description

Principal Yodalkis, Albert D. 6/29/2020 1.50 Site Inspection
Parking Lot Paving

Principal Yodakis, Albert D. 7/14/2020 1.50 Site review - CO issues

Create punchlist

Total Principal: 3.00



RESOLUTION NO. 19 - 2020

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING BOARD OF THE
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, Michael Suppa (hereinafter referred to as the "applicant") has
applied to the Planning Board of the Borough of Manasquan for variance relief pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70(c) from the provisions of the Manasquan Zoning Ordinances to
construct a rear addition to an existing residential dwelling at property located at 45
First Avenue, Manasquan, New Jersey, and known as Block 166, Lot 20 on the
Manasquan Tax Map, and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held in virtual electronic format at the regularly
scheduled meeting of the Planning Board on July 7, 2020, on the Zoom platform, and
testimony having been presented on behalf of the applicant, and objectors to and
supporters of the application having been given an opportunity to be heard; and,

WHEREAS, such proof of service as may be required by New Jersey Statutes,
Municipal Ordinances, and as directed by the New Jersey Department of Community
Affairs for meetings held virtually during a time of a declared state of emergency has
been furnished; and,

WHEREAS, the Board, having considered the application, testimony, and
exhibits submitted, makes the following findings:

1. The property is located in an R-2 Zone.

2. The property is rectangular in shape and has 50 feet of frontage on First
Avenue and 100 feet of frontage along Stockton Avenue. As such the property has
5,000 square feet of total area. The property contains a two-story single-family
residential dwelling, a detached garage, a patio area in the front yard and a driveway
with access to Stockton Avenue. The applicant is proposing to construct a 1 and ¥2
story addition above the existing garage and attach same to the principal dwelling by a
second-floor bridge. The applicant provided a Spot Grade Plan prepared by Charles
Surmonte P.E., & P.L.S. dated September 4, 2019, a Survey prepared by Charles
Surmonte P.E., & P.L.S. dated September 4, 2019, and architectural plans prepared by
Edward W. O’Neill, Jr., R.A., dated March 13, 2020. These plans more fully describe
the applicant’s proposal and were submitted to and relied upon by the Board in its
deliberations regarding this application. The applicant was represented by C. Keith
Henderson, Esq., who presented and made comment upon the record. The testimony
in this matter was provided primarily by Michael Suppa and Edward W. O’Neill, R.A.

A number of neighbors appeared on behalf of the applicant and were heard by the
Board.

3. Upon review of the application by the Board Engineer, and upon hearing
his comments and receiving his report, the Board determined that the applicant’s
proposal required the following variance relief:

A. Minimum Rear Yard Setback for the principal structure where 20 feet is

required and 5 feet is proposed.



B. Minimum side yard setback where 15 feet is required where there is a corner
lot and 14.8 feet is proposed.

C. Maximum building coverage where 30% is permitted, 35.7% exists and
37.1% is proposed.

4. The Board finds that the variance relief must be denied. The Board finds
that the applicant has failed to meet the positive criteria under N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70(c).
Under this Statute the positive criteria may be met under either of two subsections. The
first subsection which is known as the “C.1” or “hardship” section permits variance relief
where:

(a) by reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of

a specific piece of property, or (b) by reason of exceptional topographic

conditions or physical features uniquely affecting a specific piece of

property, or (c) by reason of an extraordinary and exceptional situation
uniquely affecting a specific piece of property or the structures lawfully

existing thereon, the strict application of any regulation pursuant to article 8

of this act would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to, or

exceptional and undue hardship upon, the developer of such property,

grant, upon an application or an appeal relating to such property, a variance

from such strict application of such regulation so as to relieve such

difficulties or hardship”

The second subsection which is known as the “C.2”, “flexible” or “better zoning

alternative” section permits variance relief to be granted by the Board as follows:

(2) where in an application or appeal relating to a specific piece of
property the purposes of this act or the purposes of the “Educational
Facilities Construction and Financing Act,” would be advanced by a
deviation from the zoning ordinance requirements and the benefits of the

deviation would substantially outweigh any detriment”.

5. In reference to the applicant’s claim of hardship, the Board finds that no
hardship exists of sufficient nature to justify the grant of variance relief under N.J.S.A.
40:55D-70c.1. The Board finds that the property presently contains an attractive house
of suitable size for the lot and a detached garage that has access to Stockton Avenue.
The property has ample outdoor space and includes a large patio in the front yard. The
property size is conforming for the area and the building coverage is already 5.7%
above what is permitted in the zone. The applicant testified to the Board that he would
like more room to accommodate his children and his parents when they visit. The
Board can understand this desire but finds that such reasoning does not justify the
grant of a “hardship” variance under the Municipal Land Use Law. Such hardships
pertain to the conditions of the property and structures thereon and not to the personal
circumstances of the residents. In conjunction with this, in probing whether a better

design could be proposed that added more space in a more conforming manner, the

2



Board heard that the proposed design, i.e. the construction over the existing garage and
therefore within the rear yard setback, was driven by the need to keep costs below a
certain amount. The Board heard that the existing dwelling structure on the lot is 8
inches below the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) and therefore is subject to FEMA
regulations which limit the amount of money that can be spent to renovate a structure
before the owner, here the applicant, is required to raise the structure above the BFE.
The Board heard that doing so would be cost prohibitive. The Board heard that making
separate additions would cause the project to exceed the cost limit permissible and
therefore cause the applicant to incur the cost of raising the structure. The Board finds
therefore that the reasons for not seeking a more conforming means of gaining more
space is primarily driven by costs. While the Board can understand the desire to spend
less money, the Board notes that it is well settled in the law that economic hardships do
not constitute the type of hardship sufficient to support a variance. Because the Board
finds that the property and the structure thereon are ample and sufficient in character
and design, and finding that no hardship exists otherwise, the Board finds that it cannot
grant relief under N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70c.1.

6. In reference to the Applicant’s argument that the applicant is presenting a
better zoning alternative and therefore should be granted variance relief under N.J.S.A.
40:55D-70 (c.2) the Board finds that the justification provided by the applicant is
insufficient to grant the relief requested. The Board finds that the design proposed does
not enhance the aesthetics of the house. The design is driven by a desire to place all of
the new area over the garage. This results in a rather odd design. While the Board
acknowledges that enhanced aesthetics can support relief in certain circumstances
however the Board, with respect, does not find that such circumstances exist here. The
Board finds that the design proposed simply presents as being too much for the lot.
The design proposed calls for construction of 1 and 1/2 floors that appear to rise above
the height of the existing dwelling five feet from the property line where 20 feet is
required. The Board cannot find that this a better zoning alternative. The Board does
not find that such a design presents any benefit to the community or the zone plan and
as such must be rejected. Accordingly, the Board finds that the benefits to zoning do
not “substantially outweigh the detriments” and therefore cannot find the relief
supportable under N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70(c.2)

7. To be granted variance relief the applicants also have to meet what has
been described as the “negative criteria”. N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70 states, “No variance or
other relief may be granted under the terms of this section, ...without a showing that
such variance or other relief can be granted without substantial detriment to the public
good and will not substantially impair the intent and the purpose of the zone plan and
zoning ordinance.” The Board finds that the project presented constitutes both a
detriment to the public good and an impairment to the zone plan. At the outset, the
Board acknowledges that a number of residents local to the subject property came out
in favor of the addition. The Board also acknowledges that “detriment to the public

good” is largely gauged by the impact that development will have on the people in the



surrounding neighborhood. Notwithstanding the support presented, the Board finds that
the design does present a detriment to the adjoining neighbors to the west. The bulk of
the development will rise 5 feet from the property line where reasonably the neighbors
to the west could expect at least 20 feet. Regardless of the willingness of any party to
bear the encroachment, an encroachment it remains. The Board notes that properties
change hands regularly. The Board finds that it must consider the impact on the
neighboring property regardless of the silence or acquiescence of the present owners
because the encroachment once permitted will remain a condition of the property that
may and will affect use and enjoyment of neighboring properties beyond the current
ownership. The Board finds also that the proposal substantially impairs the zone plan.
The Board acknowledges that the properties are tightly fit in the area of the subject
property. This is due to the historical layout of the area and the current desire to make
the most use of limited property in close proximity to the beach. The Board finds
however that the proposal is too extreme in its encroachment. The Board finds that this
design is cramped for an already cramped area and represents a design that the Board
does not desire to encourage and therefore will decline to do so. Accordingly the
Board finds that the proposal will be a substantial detriment to the public good and a
substantial impairment of the zone plan. These detriments far outweigh any benefit to
be drawn from this plan. The Board finds that the application must be denied in total
accordingly.

WHEREAS, The Board has determined that the relief requested by the applicant
is not justified under the proofs and circumstances presented, and cannot be granted
without substantially impairing the intent and purpose of the zone plan and zoning
ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan, and that the benefits of this application do

not substantially outweigh the detriments, and that no hardships exist,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Planning Board of the Borough
of Manasquan on this 4th day of August, 2020, that the application for variance relief

shall be and is hereby denied for the reasons stated herein.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be immediately
provided by the Planning Board Secretary to the Zoning Officer, to the Construction
Official, to the Planning Board’s Professional Engineer, to the Tax Office, to the Water
and Sewer Departments and to the Department of Public Works, in order that said
officials and departments may appropriately note their records with the respect the

denial as necessary.

Neil Hamilton
Chairman of the Planning Board
of the Borough of Manasquan



CERTIFICATION

I, Mary Salerno, Secretary of the Planning Board of the Borough of Manasquan,
in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board at its regular

meeting held on August 4, 2020.

Mary Salerno

Resolution Prepared by:
George D. McGill, Esq.
Attorney to the Planning Board
Of the Borough of Manasquan



APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING BOARD

Applicant’s Name Judith Bellaran

Applicant’s Address 27 Main Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736

Telephone Number 732-804-7575
(Home and Cell)

Property Location 27 and 19 Main Street
Block: 27 Lot 19& 20

Type of Application __Minor Subdivision to Adjust Property Line
Bulk Variance, Non-Permitted Use — Conditional Use — Subdivision — Minor
Subdivision — Major — Site Plan Approval

Date of Zoning Officer’s Denial Letter _May 13, 2020
Zoning Permit Application Attached

Plot Plan (Survey) not older than five (5) years, clearly indicating all buildings and
setbacks.

Is the Applicant the Landowner? Yes
Does the Applicant own any adjoining land? No
Are the property Taxes paid to date? _ Yes

Have there heen any previous applications to the Planning Beard concerning this
property? No
(Attach copies)

Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board. If there were please
attach copies.

Revised 1/15/2014



Are there any Deed Restrictions, easements, or covenants affecting this property and if so
please attach _Settlement Agreement dated February 26, 2020

The applicant agrees to be responsible for and pay the costs entailed in the review of this

application by any experts retained by the Planping Board for advice in this matter.
Signature of Applicant or Agent :; . g & REbU €4 PO (3 QWMC"?’L-‘
o v o
/

Date ”/ 2020

Revised 1/15/2014



CHECKLIST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR A VARIANCE

)

Twenty (20) sets of the application must be submitted. Set includes: 2 page
application, letter of denial from the Zoning Officer, copy of the survey showing the
existing layout of the property and dotted lines indicating the new addition/changes
as well as any new setback footages. A floor plan and elevation views (architectural
plans) are requested as they help the Board in their determination. Of the 20 sets
two (2) must be full-size plans, the other (18) copies should be reduced to
approximately 11 X 187, legible but not too large as to create too much noise at the
microphones on the dais.

2. Two checks made out to the Borough of Manasquan. The application fee and the
Escrow fee. If other money is needed either for the Tax Map update fee or the Fire
Marshall you will be informed by mail regarding that request.

3. Affidavit of Service — a list of property owners within 200-feet of your property
which you can receive from the Tax Office with a fee of $10.00. A copy of the notice
that was served must be attached to your application. This notice MUST state the
Statutes that need the variance relief as well as an explanation of what is being
proposed. If the notice is hand served, the name and address of the receiver must be
listed on the Affidavit of Service. If there are two names on the Tax list both parties
must sign. If the notice is not hand served they must be sent by Certified Mail and
the Tax List along with the certified receipts must be given to the Board Secretary
at least ten (10) days before the hearing.

4. Affidavit of Publication must be furnished by the newspaper (either the Coast Star
or the Asbury Park Press) The Notice MUST be advertised at least ten (10) days
before the scheduled hearing.

5. Certification of Taxes Paid — something from the Tax Collector that indicates that
the taxes and water/sewer charges on the property are paid through the date of the
requested hearing.

6. Deadline for applications — all applications and plans must be filed at least five (5)
weeks before the requested hearing date. The Secretary will give you a hearing date
when the complete application is filed and the fees are paid. The application and
plans MUST be filed before any notice is given. The Board hears a maximum of
three (3) hearings per meeting. If the agenda is filled when you file your
application, you will be placed on the agenda of the first free meeting. The Planning
Board usually meets on the First and Third Tuesday of the month. The first
meeting is at 7PM and the Second meeting is at 4PM. Applications are put on the
agenda in the order they come in completed.

7. Any plans submitted with the application MUST BE FOLDED, rolled plans will be

rejected. If you have any questions you may reach Mary Salerno at 732-223-0544,

extension 245.

Revised 1/15/2014



STONE FOUND (MARCH 7, 2017) AND CALLED FOR IN:
1) DEED BOOK 176 PAGE 186 (1863)

ABRAHAM OSBORN AND WIFE AND OTHERS TO
ANDREW LONGSTREET.

2) DEED BOOK 1388 PAGE 43 (1926)

WILLIAM C. LONGSTREET TO THEODORE O. LONGSTREET
FIRST TRACT COURSE 1 "TO A STONE"

STONE FOUND

SECOND TRACT COURSE 1 "TO A STONE, THE SAME BEING
BEING SAID LONGSTREETS SOUTHERLY CORNER”
s
” 0 caP
o 6’58 W 7000 PIPE FOUND
e, N2BS N
L pr, 10
T T A R A
_———- 3 Y | ¢
186 & DB 1388 PG 4 0 ARD SETBACK
ES cﬁm?m LINKS (141.24 FEET) N — oM
\ ™ BRI I ™
\ pB 4377 PG 755 N o ~a l g Q
(145.71 FEET) QU1 §% e 3
b8 535 PG 534 (CURRENT DEED) HTE N N
\ (147.17 FEET) Sl oggs |
\ a &
\ 142.26 (SURVEY) ] 8 |
<]
' § | ¢
\ x
\ i JE
¥ H
'. 8 |
\ ozb
| -
! D7 FonD
R
18
o
ADJACENT l
GARAGE
Hehas" \ L
=~ s
< P Foo 92 __
— [ SHED |4 )
1 1 21.4 £y
N [ S l \ g% <
5 i or-z110 ol M
/ F ~
A Q I’ Fo=g====1 l \ S\l
," / % 49 l 1 E
7’ A
T 5 oz | :
l | @ N Borey ANOUT \ 1 snm ! E
| 0z 15 woo !
R ma | <
Bx o ~ 2-sToryY - N
2o g cone. mu(h FRAME ol | l\ \ g : j
2-sTORY i %’?35; G &j Nl & 2-1/2 STORY =
e \ R i { v W A | =
5 | 7 Nery 85’ L pz6 m H Zosmoer Z,
VA 7 4 l COVERED PORCH L\l E .H % I [€5]
COVERED " 1 < iz TifonT varoTgRfaRCK g % | o
K s H/"&f/"‘gv Ale F Pt b oo poren
: S T I I PO
I ! | § | w | -
— — e 124'+
DEPRESSION' "DEPRESSSION
S24°34°45'E 100.25°
CURBLINE

FRONTAGE OF LOTS 18 AND 19 (LONGSTREET)
(1927) DEED BOOK 1388 PAGE 43 (LONGSTREET)
4TH COURSE IN TRACT 1 (43.56 FEET) + 3RD COURSE IN TRACT 3 (75 FEET) = 118.56 FEET
(2017 DEEDS) 50 FEET (LOT 18) + 75 FEET (LOT 19) = 125 FEET
(2017 SURVEY BY FRD) 121.07 FEET (MEASURED)

|ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.

DEED DESCRIPTION:

PROPERTY IS KNOWN AND DESIGNATED AS LOT 20 IN BLOCK 27 AS
SHOWN ON THE CURRENT TAX MAPS OF THE BOROUGH OF
MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 9090 PAGE 3649 AND
RECORDED IN THE MONMOUTH COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE.

ALSO KNOWN AS 19 — 19 1/2 MAIN STREET, MANASQUAN, NJ.

KEILY DEVLEOPMENT, LLC

| CERTIFY TO THE ABOVE PARTIES THAT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP OR PLAN IN A RESULT OF A
FIELD SURVEY MADE ON THE DATE SHOWN BELOW, BY ME OR
UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES
AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED BY THE STATE BOARD OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS.

THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE
CONDITIONS FOUND AT THE SITE ON THE DATE OF THE FIELD
SURVEY, EXCEPT SUCH IMPROVEMENTS OR EASEMENTS, IF ANY,
BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND AND NOT VISIBLE.

SURVEY ANALYSIS

LOT 20 BLOCK 27

SITUATED IN
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

FRD SURVEYING LLC
136 GOLFVIEW BOULEVARD

TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08753

FRANK R DESANTIS, P.L.S.
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
N.J. Lic. No. 42001

INS—283 ANALYSIS

DATE
03/04/1

SCALE
1"=40"

.




ﬁo)!m A. Rentschler, ;q_

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this Q\(Q“\(day of %jum«xz 2020 (“Effective
Date”) by and between Judith A. Bellaran (“Bellaran”), residing at 27 Main Street, Manasquan,
New Jersey 08736 and Philip and Carolyn Passes (“Passes”), residing at 19 Main Street,
Manasquan, New Jersey 08736 (collectively "Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, this Agreement involves the adjacent parcels which are designated as Lots
19 and 20 in Block 27 on the Tax Map of the Borough of Manasquan; and

WHEREAS, Bellaran took title to a certain parcel more particularly described in Deed
dated October 7, 1994 from Francis A. Bellaran and Carol A. Bellaran to Francis J. Bellaran and
Jjudith A. Bellaran recorded on October 17, 1994 in the Monmouth County Clerk's Office, which
is designated as Lot 19, Block 27 on the Tax Map of the Borough of Manasquan and commonly
known as 27 Main Street, Manasquan (“Tract 1”); and

WHEREAS, Passes took title to a certain parcel more particularly described in Deed
dated November 20, 2014 from Ruth E. Feeley to Philip Passes and Carolyn Passes recorded on
November 25, 2014 in the Monmouth County Clerk's Office, which is designated as Lot 20,

Block 27 on the Tax Map of the Borough of Manasquan and commonly known as 19- 19 172

Main Street, Manasquan (“Tract H”); and

TR



WHEREAS, once the Conditions Precedent as sct forth in this Agreement are satisfied,
the Parties desire to resolve any and all uncertainty or ambiguity which may, might or could exist
regarding the property line between the aforesaid Tracts.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises and covenants set forth
herein, the Parties agree, as follows:

1. The recitals shall be incorporated herein in their entirety.

5 In accordance with the survey attached hereto as Schedule “A” prepared by

FRD Surveying LLC dated February 24, 2018 (“Survey™) , upon the fulfillment of
the conditions precedent set forth in paragraph 4 below (“Conditions Precedent”),
the boundary line between the aforesaid Tracts I and 11 shall be as labeled on the
Survey as the “Field Location of Proposed Subdivision” (“Boundary Line”).

Within thirty (30) days of the fulfillment of the last of the Conditions Precedent, the

(W8]

Parties will each execute, deliver, and record deeds in which (i) Bellaran will convey,
grant, release, remise and forever quit claim to Passes all of the claim to, estate, right,
title and interest in and to all land on the north westerly side of the Boundary Line
(Passes side of the Boundary Line); and (ii) Passes will convey, grant, release, remise
and forever quit claims to Bellaran all of the claim to, estate right title and interest in
and to all land on the south easterly side of the Boundary Line (Bellaran side of the
Boundary Line) (with each deed known as a “Conforming Deed”). Each Party shall
be responsible for any recording costs associated with the Conforming Deed for that
Party's property.

4. The following constitute the Conditions Precedent, which must all be fulfilled before

the execution, delivery, and recordation of cach Conforming Deed:

2

A A TN T8 L T RS v

T



a.

Subdivision Approval: Using the Survey, for which Passes has bore the
cost of preparation, Bellaran shall apply to the Manasquan Planning Board for
and obtain subdivision approval and any other required relief to set the
Boundary Line in accordance with the Survey and to establish a fence where
shown on the Survey (“Subdivision Approval”). A copy of this Agreement
may be provided with the application. Passes agrees to cooperate with the
application process and to attend any public hearings at which the application
is considered by the Manasquan Planning Board. Provided no appeal is filed
challenging the Subdivision Approval, the Subdivision Approval shall be
considered final on the forty-fifth (45th) day following the publication of a
notice of decision. Other than the costs of preparing the Survey, Bellaran shall
be responsible for all costs associated with securing the Subdivision
Approval, including but not limited to, attorney's fees, application fees,
escrow fees, and publication fees. The Parties shall not perfect the
Subdivision Approval with the recording of a plat or the Conforming Deeds
until all Conditions Precedent have been fulfilled.

Removal of Impediments to the Property Line: Bellaran shall be
responsible for, and bear all costs associated with, (i) grinding of the stump
currently located on the proposed Boundary Line; and (i1) removing the
portion of the outdoor shower wall that is currently located on the property
Boundary Line.

Lender Approval: With respect to the tract that each Party owns, the Party

shall obtain the written consent for the adjustment of the Boundary Line from




any bank, financial institution, or other entity that currently holds a mortgage
in that tract {“Lender's Consent”).

5. Within sixty (60) days after the fulfillment of the Conditions Precedent (“Fence
Construction Date”), Passes shall commence construction of a fence in the location
specified in the Survey and approved as part of the Subdivision Approval (“F ence”).
Passes shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and
completion of the Fence, including the costs associated with obtaining the
construction permit. Passes shall choose the design and materials for the Fence in
their sole discretion. The Parties acknowledge that the Fence Construction Date will
be tolled during the months of November, December, January, and February, as it is
generally impracticable to engage in Fence construction during those months due to
weather conditions and contractor availability.

_ The Parties acknowledge that they and their respective surveyors, contractors, and
other professionals (“Contractors”) may need limited access to both Tract 1 and
Tract II near the proposed Boundary Line to fulfill the Conditions Precedent and
during construction of the Fence. The Parties agree to retain Contractors that are
licensed and carry commercially reasonable insurance and that will perform their
work with reasonable diligence and care. Bellaran hereby agrees to and shall
indemnify and hold harmless Passes from any and all claims, losses, costs, expenses
and liability, including attorneys fees, incurred in connection work performed by
Contractors that are retained by Bellaran to meet any Conditions Precedent. Passes
hereby agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless Bellaran from any and all

claims, losses, costs, expenses and liability, including attorneys fees, incurred in

S



connection with work performed by Contractors retained by Passes to meet any
Conditions Precedent or to construct the Fence.

If the Conditions Precedent are not fulfilled within two (2) years of the Effective
Date, this Agreement shall automatically terminate unless extended in writing by the
Parties.

The Parties agree and acknowledge that this Agreement is binding upon therr
successors-in-interest, heirs and assigns while it remains in effect. The Parties agree
to notify each other at least sixty (60) days before the sale of their respective
properties if such sale is to occur while this Agreement is in effect.

The Partics agree that this Agreement shall not be recorded in the Office of the Clerk

in the County of Monmouth.

[Signatures on Next Page]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties hereto
have made and executed this Agreement as of the date set forth above.

AU Q A tberent

DITH BELLARAN

PHILIP PASSES

CAROLYN PASSES

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
§S.:

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH

[ CERTIFY that oﬁ)¥1\9 D\\—l’ . 2020, Judy Bellaran, personally came before me and
acknowledged under oath, toy satisfaction, that this person (or if more than one, each person):

(a) is named in and personally signed this document; and
(b) signed, sealed and delivered this document as their act and deed.

JODIA. QUERCIA

NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
My Commission Explres April 29, 2021 /\

NOTAWBLIC



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties hereto
have made and executed this Agreement as of the date set forth above.

JUDITH BELLARAN

A

N
PHILIP PASSES
W/Q/

CAROLYN PASSES

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
sS.:

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
I CERTIFY that on 2020, Judy Bellaran, personally came before me and

acknowledged under oath, toy satisfaction, that this person (or if more than one, each person):

(@ is named in and personally signed this document; and
(b)  signed, sealed and delivered this document as their act and deed.

NOTARY PUBLIC



STATE OF NEW JERSEY
Ss.:

COUNTY OF

e
I CERTIFY that on @é @/}%, Philip Passes and Carolyn Passes, personally

came before me and acknowledged under oath, to my satisfaction, that they are the person (or if
more than one, each person):

(©) is named in and personally signed this document; and

(d signed, sealed and delivered this dgerment as their agt and deed.

-

NOTARY PUBLIC

PATRICIA ANNE MACDONALD
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
My Commission Explres 10/15/2023



driL-8v WNIJ £8Z-SNI
00Ty o =1y

¥OAINNNS ONYT TYHUISS Y _r
__STVd 'SLNVE3Y o NNvad

Bt e T M D LA P NS S s A Lk

TDUW 10N Ghy SANOMA U 10 10VAIE D)y K0T
AMY D UHTTNT] B ADTAOSIN MOM L4AT) ‘AL

ATHs DAL 0 Y0 2l 1D G IM LY O DA0UNT
o, SUNETION AUIRLI HOINIH HABS ROUYTOQIN I
s SR T
R T
AN v e ._;.z.g T B Ei et
AN T8 T 0L 10U FAUve POV I 0k AALUD |
ITUGRLOTIG A
€CL80 A3SAIN MIN '¥IANM SHOL
CHYAIINOE MINII00 9FL
071 INLIAYNS Q¥4
ATSHIP AN CALRADD HLNoHMNDR|
NYNDSYNYW 40 HAMowoD
THO3LvNLIS

TN CMYNDSYNYY LIJWLS Nivn 0L S¥ MR 051Y

CTNLQ LARTIO ALNGGD [LNCARON IML W GIUN00Td

ANY 8rRf 0¥ G800 3008 0310 Q30T Avieudyd

53HOP OHON “AXSHI MIN 'ALNTRID WINGANDA "NYNOSYRVH

A0 HONOMOB J14L O SJYI XYL LEOBUND o MU NWOMS

SY LF 2070 f0Z 107 sr QA YNETI0 UNY WADHN §1 ALd]e0ud

4LZ M20718 02 10N
ABANNS TYNIJ

NOLIUNIA 113

[1uva #9 GAYN OL QEINIWAIIH IV HMOHS SHALYADA )

LJAYMLS NIV

,S2°001 3,90 26.0CS
) 41120l - : il
! AP
S R | T T #
Lhd 1

AV TYVELN

Bk | | |
- | -
|

3]

2414

o
e e
—

%E/
00001 \::Qn‘,.m__ _m:v._;,
III-I!llllq-.m!llll.ll.lull.l




FRD Surveying, LLC
136 Golf View Boulevard
Toms River, NJ 08753

June 8, 2020 Job No. INS-283

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
TAX LOT 20.01, BLOCK 27
SITUATED IN BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ

Being known as Tax Lot 20.01 as shown on a certain plan entitled “Minor Subdivision, Lots 19 and 20,
Block 27, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey” dated 01/12/2020, prepared by FRD
Surveying, LLC.

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Main Street where same is intersected by the northerly
line of Tax Lot 20.01, Block 27 and being located the following course and distance from the southerly
line of Central Avenue;

a. South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, 124.00 feet to the point of and place of beginning;
thence running

1. Along said line of Main Street, South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of
102.26 feet to a point in the proposed subdivision line; thence

2. Along the proposed subdivision line, South 63 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance

of 287.82 feet to a point; thence

North 28 degrees 36 minutes 58 seconds West, a distance of 91.67 feet to a point; thence

4. North 61 degrees 21 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 294.84 feet to the point and place of
BEGINNING.

w

Prepared By:
FRD Surveying, LLC

TV

Frank R. DeSantis
Professional Land Surveyor
New Jersey License No. GS42001



FRD Surveying, LLC
136 Golf View Boulevard
Toms River, NJ 08753

June 8, 2020 Job No. INS-283

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
TAX LOT 19.01, BLOCK 27
SITUATED IN BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ

Being known as Tax Lot 19.01 as shown on a certain plan entitled “Minor Subdivision, Lots 19 and 20,
Block 27, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey” dated 01/12/2020, prepared by FRD
Surveying, LLC.

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Main Street where same is intersected by the proposed
subdivision line of Tax Lot 19.01, and Tax Lot 20.01, Block 27 and being located the following course
and distance from the southerly line of Central Avenue;

a. South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, 226.26 feet to the point of and place of beginning;
thence running

1. Along said line of Main Street, South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 69.04

feet to a point; thence

South 24 degrees 50 minutes 09 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a point; thence

South 58 degrees 54 minutes 51 seconds West, a distance of 78.37 feet to a point; thence

South 43 degrees 39 minutes 25 seconds West, a distance of 36.32 feet to a point; thence

North 28 degrees 36 minutes 58 seconds West, a distance of 150.59 feet to a point in the proposed
subdivision line; thence

Along the proposed subdivision line, North 63 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds East, a distance of
287.82 feet to the point and place of BEGINNING.

akrwn

Sk

Prepared By:
FRD Surveying, LLC

Jrabes

Frank R. DeSantis
Professional Land Surveyor
New Jersey License No. GS42001



BORG

ENGINEERING

July 7, 2020

Mary Salerno, Secretary

Manasquan Borough Planning Board
201 East Main Street

Manasquan, NJ 08736

Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1270
Minor Subdivision — Bellaran
Block 27, Lots 19 & 20
19 & 27 Main Street
R-2 Residential Zone
Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ

Dear Ms. Salerno:

As per your request, I have reviewed the above-referenced application in accordance with the provisions of
the Borough Land Development Ordinance. The documents reviewed in conjunction with this application

include:
L. Final Survey prepared by Frank DeSantis, PLS, of FRD Surveying LLC, dated
February 24, 2018.
2. Survey Analysis prepared by Frank DeSantis, PLS, of FRD Surveying LLC, dated
March 4, 2017.
3. Settlement Agreement between the owners of Lots 19 and 20, dated February 26,

2020.

Existing Lots 19 contains approximately 28,965 square feet and lot 20 contain approximately 28,227 square
feet, and both lots front on Main Street. With this application, the applicant intends to relocate the existing
lot line two feet to the east at the right-of-way and 8.33 feet to the west at the rear property line to resolve
a lot line discrepancy between the two lots. Both lots are conforming in the R-2 Residential Zone. The
application is deemed complete as of July 7, 2020.

The following are our comments and recommendations regarding this application:

1. The property is located in the R-2 - Residential Zone, where the existing proposed
residential lots are permitted.

2. The following non-conformities exist on Lot 19, however they will be reduced as a
result of this application:

23 W. Larchmont Drive, Colts Neck, NJ 07722 732-996-7076



Re:

Should you have any questions or desire any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

ADY:jy

CccC:

Boro File No. MSPB-R1270
Minor Subdivision — Bellaran
Block 27, Lots 19 & 20

BORG

a. A minimum side yard setback of 5 feet is required for detached garages,
whereas a setback of approximately 4.4 feet is proposed (approximately 1.3
feet exists).

A copy of the current survey for Lot 19 which shows the outbound must be submitted.

It appears that the subdivision is to be filed by deed as deed descriptions have been
submitted as part of the application. If filed by deed, copies of the deeds must be
submitted to our office and the Board Attorney for review. If the subdivision is to be
filed by map, a subdivision plat that conforms to the current Map Filing Law
requirements must be submitted.

New monuments must be set at the new subdivision line locations where they intersect
with the existing property outbound. I suggest the monuments be set prior to the
subdivision being signed by the Board. The applicant should indicate their intent of
when the monument will be set. If they are proposed to be set after the perfection of
the subdivision, a bond must be posted with the Borough.

It does not appear that any new construction is proposed or that any trees are to be
removed as part of this application.

The proposed revised lot numbers should be reviewed and approved by the tax office.

All necessary outside agency approvals must be obtained for this project. These may
include, but not be limited to the following;

a.  Monmouth County Planning Board

Very truly yours,

Mt Sl ——
AEBERT ODAKIS, PE.,, P.P.
PLANngﬁ/(OARD ENGINEER

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

George McGill, esq., Planning Board Attorney
John Rentschler, esq.

Sonnenblick, Parker & Selvers, 4400 Route 9 South, Freehold, NJ 07728

Frank DeSantis, PLS

FRD Surveying, LLC, 136 Golf View Drive, Toms River, NJ 08753

ENGINEERING July 7, 2020



Re:

ORG

Boro File No. MSPB-R1270 ENGINEERING

Minor Subdivision — Bellaran
Block 27, Lots 19 & 20

Judith Bellaran
27 Main Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736

July 7, 2020
Sheet 3



0¢=,1 Bl/¥2/20
dW3L—8V TVNIJ £8Z—SNI k oS 31va
100Zy "ON o7 TN
JOAIAYNS ANV TVNOISSIH0dd
'S1'd 'SILNVS3A d MNVY4

£G/80 A3SY3r MIN ‘¥3AIY SWOL
QYVATINOE MIIN109 951
011 ONIAIAINS Jd4

A3S¥3r MIN ‘ALNNOD HLNOWNOW
NYNDSYNY 40 HONOHOE
NI d3Lvnlis

LT 30078 0¢ 101

AIAYNS VNI4

1AAALS NIV
GZ00L  3,5%.3£.CS o

‘301G 1N ONY GNNO¥D 3HL 40 JOVAUNS 3HL MOT38
‘ANY 4 'SININISY3 30 SLNINGAO¥dNI HONS 1d30X3 ‘AININS

QT34 3HL 40 VO 3HL NO AUIS 3HL LV ONNOJ SNOLLIONOO
3HL SINISIUA ALOFNIOO NOFIH NMOHS NOLLYIUOINI FHL

'SHOAIAMNS ONV ONV_SHIINIONI VNOKSS3H0dd

AW 40 1S38 3HL OL LVHL S3UNV JAOBY 3FHL OL ALY |

OT1 "LN3NdOIA3Q AN

TN ‘NVNOSYNYN 'L33ALS NIV 61 SY NMONY 08TV

‘301440 SHYTTO ALNNOD HLNOANOW FHL NI 03Q¥0O3Y
ONY 6¥9€ 39Vd 0606 %008 0330 NI 0381¥0S30 AVINJUIYA
3YON ONBE °A3SU3r MIN ALNNOD HLNONNOW ‘NVNDSYNVA

40 HONOYOB 3HL 40 SdV XVL INIHINO FHL NO NMOHS

SV £Z %0078 NI 0Z 107 SV G3LYNOISIA ONV NMONY SI AL¥3d0¥d

‘NOLLI¥0S3d 0330

"WNLYQ 88 GAVN OL 03ON3N343Y 34V NMOHS SNOUVAT3

AV TVILNED

#,85.92.82N

Loe— |

{oir4
os0u T
150 X
it
O
=
!
[
| oF
w °
i
2\
S \»
3 »
M. =
H ﬂ@u&&kﬁ
| [| oz
oro

INZOVIGY,

N7 NOISINIGENS G350d0%d

|
\ o

| yrii |

annod |
3did




FRD Surveying, LLC
136 Golf View Boulevard
Toms River, NJ 08753

June 8, 2020 Job No. INS-283

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE CONVEYED
FROM TAX LOT 20, BLOCK 27 TO TAX LOT 19, BLOCK 27
SITUATED IN BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ

Being a portion of land as shown on a certain plan entitled “Minor Subdivision, Lots 19 and 20, Block 27,
Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey” dated 01/12/2020, prepared by FRD Surveying,
LLC.

BEGINNING at a point in the easterly line of Lot 12 Block 27 where same is intersected by the southerly
line of Tax Lot 20, Block 27 and being located the following courses and distances from the southerly
line of Central Avenue;

a. South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 224.25 feet to a point; thence
b. South 61 degrees 21 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 287.78 feet to the point and place of
beginning; thence running

1. Along said line of Tax Lot 12, Block 27, North 28 degrees 36 minutes 58 seconds West, a
distance of 8.33 feet to a point in the proposed subdivision line between Lots 19 and 20, Block
27; thence

2. Along the proposed subdivision line, North 63 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds East, a distance of
232.11 feet to a point in the southerly line of Tax Lot 20, Block 27; thence

3. Along said line of Tax Lot 20, Block 27, South 61 degrees 28 minutes 51 seconds West, a
distance of 231.96 feet to the point and place of BEGINNING.

Prepared By:
FRD Surveying, LLC

TVl

Frank R. DeSantis
Professional Land Surveyor
New Jersey License No. GS42001



BOROUGH HALL Incorporated December 30, 1887 732-223-0544

201 EAST MAIN STREET Fax 732-223-1300
EDWARD G. DONOVAN CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT FRANK F. DIROMA
Mavyor Supervisor of Code Enforcement

THOMAS F. FLARITY BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN STEVEN J. WINTERS

Municipal Administrator COUNTY OF MONMOUTH RECE(i%nEsgiuct:on Official
NEW JERSEY 08736
MY 18 202
SONNENBLICK PARKER & SELVERS
May 13, 2020 PC

John Rentschler

Sonnenblick, Parker & Selvers
Freehold Executive Center
4400 Route 9 South

Freehold, NJ 07728

Re: Block: 27 Lots: 19, 20 Zone: R-2
Bellaran — 27 Main Street — Block: 27, Lot: 19
Passes — 19 Main Street — Block: 27, Lot 20

Dear Sir:

On this date we reviewed your application to re-subdivide Block: 27, Lots: 19, 20 into
two fully conforming lots in the R-2 Zone.

Survey prepared by Frank DeSantis on March 4, 2017. Minor subdivision survey

prepared by Frank DeSantis on February 24, 2018. Settlement agreement between
Bellaran and Passes dated February 26, 2020.

Application denied for the following reason(s):

Section 32-8.1 — Requires Planning Board approval for the proposed minor subdivision.

If you have any questions, please call me at 732- 223 — 0544 ext. 256.

S:i'bcerely, ,
Richard Furey
Zoning Officer

www.manasguan-nj.gov



FRD Surveying, LLC
136 Golf View Boulevard
Toms River, NJ 08753

June 8, 2020 Job No. INS-283

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE CONVEYED
FROM TAX LOT 19, BLOCK 27 TO TAX LOT 20, BLOCK 27
SITUATED IN BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ

Being a portion of land as shown on a certain plan entitled “Minor Subdivision, Lots 19 and 20, Block 27,
Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey” dated 01/12/2020, prepared by FRD Surveying,
LLC.

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Main Street where same is intersected by the northerly
line of Tax Lot 19, Block 27 and being located the following course and distance from the southerly line
of Central Avenue;

a. South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, 219.94 feet to the point of and place of beginning;
thence running

1. Along said line of Main Street, South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 6.32
feet to a point in the proposed subdivision line between Lots 19 and 20, Block 27; thence

2. Along the proposed subdivision line, South 63 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance
of 186.66 feet to a point in the northerly line of Tax Lot 19, Block 27; thence

3. Along said line of Tax Lot 19, Block 27, North 61 degrees 28 minutes 51 seconds East, a distance
of 186.98 feet to the point and place of BEGINNING.

Prepared By:
FRD Surveying, LLC

TV

Frank R. DeSantis
Professional Land Surveyor
New Jersey License No. GS42001



HIGHEST POINT
EXISTING ROCF

EXISTING
ASPHALT
SHINGLES

31-7"

T~

[—

i

i

f

f

i

=S —|=

.

.

.

TOP OF CURS

FRONT

LEVATIONS

el

HIGHEST POINT

. 12" GABLE END
\ | ._nOz._. RIDGE VENT T ke NEW ROOF
[
EXISTNG ASPHALT SHINGLES TO _
ASPHALT MATCH EXISTING _
SHNGLES _
_ \__Im_.
GABLE END
1 EXTENSION
_
_
_
_/ TOP OF PLATE TO
ALUM GUTTER ~ ALIGN W/ EXISTING
_ _ > RAISED PLATE
4" WIDE
TRM _
i
©
+|
[ REMOVE EXISTING 0
_—KITCHEN WALL & \
~— 7 ROOF TO INSTALL [ TOP OF SUBFLR @
=—__ ——] NEW ADDITION TO ALIGN W/
é — — EXISTING
/ / = TOP OF PLATE TO
- 1 ] o — ALIGN W/ EXISTING
_ | 0
il 0 T , | 2y,
7 = _ 0Zq
HORIZONTAL | aF-4q
Ty — —SIDING TO —TALUIM  — MM -
Nl MaTeH mx_m._._zr "LEADER— | TXT 0
N _ TYP. ] o 3% o
_ T2
_ _ ~NOGO
== — o
LqZL
| 23z
_ TOP OF SUBFLR
| TO ALIGN W/
' =t =t | | _ EXISTING
" |
" : BOT OF JSTS
\ % %x&\x&\% &\x&x&\% | Jnﬂmzmz._.
PARGING I
xwmw _ APPROX. FIN. 3
A x% 7S | GRADE ©
cone. sPLasH_/ TOP OF CURB

RIGHT

EVATIONS

BLOCK

L

CONT. CONC. _uO%_._._zm

TOP OF SLAB

GRADE SHALL FALL MINMUM OF &' WITHIN THE FIRST 10

FEET. (AS PER CODE)

o WHEN EXTERIOR PLATFORMS AND STAIRS EXCEED 30O'
ABOVE THE FINISHED GRADE, INSTALL A 38" HGH GUARD

RAIL.

® WHEN THERE ARE THREE OR MORE EXTERIOR STAIR
RISERS, A 30"'-38" HiIGH HANDRAIL SHALL BE INSTALLED

ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF THE STAIR.

MARAZIT! RESIDENCE
LOT 84.01, BLOCK 62

22 PARKER AYENUE
MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY

SCALE 1/4" = SCALE 1/4" = 14-=-0O
NOTES :
e PROVIDE BLIND FLASHING WHERE REQUIRED TO INSURE WATERTIGHT
EXTEND FLUE HEIGHT AS CONDITION, <
Mm%,w__mnm%o.n_.mm BE 2-O ° ALL SKYLIGHTS, METAL FLUES, VENTS, AND ANY OTHER ROOF
12' GABLE END ACCESSORIES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS.
EXTENSION
CONT. RIDGE YENT e THE NET FREE VENTILATING AREA SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1/180 OF
H B / THE AREA OF THE SPACE VENTILATED, WITH 50 PERCENT OF THE
| REQUIRED VENTILATING AREA PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS LOCATED IN THE
~ UPPER PORTION OF THE SPACE OF THE SPACE TO BE VENTILATED AT
_ LEAST 3 FEET ABOVE EAVE OR CORNICE VENTS WITH THE BALANCE OF
— _ THE REQUIRED VYENTILATION PROVIDED BY EAVYE OR CORNICE VENTS.
_ EXCEPTION:
ASPHALT SHINGLES TO EXISTING THE MINIMUM REQUIRED NET FREE VENTILATING AREA SHALL BE 1/300 OF
_ MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT THE AREA OF THE SPACE VENTILATED, PROYIDED A VAPOR RETARDED
TWT20M1 _ SHINGLES HAVING A TRANSMISSION RATE NOT EXCEEDING 1 PERM IN ACCORDANCE
ANDERSEN _ WITH ASTM E 96 1S INSTALLED ON THE WARM SIDE OF THE ATTIC
INSULATION AND PROVIDED 50 PERCENT OF THE REQUIRED VENTILATING
. w TOP OF RAISED _ AREA PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS LOCATED IN THE UPPER PORTION OF
¥a0 PLATE TO ALIGN _ THE SPACE TO BE VENTILATED AT LEAST 3 FEET ABOVE EAVE OR
TOP OF RAISED oz W/ EXISTING _ CORNICE VENTS, WITH THE BALANCE OF THE REQUIRED VENTILATION
PLATE T S SPHALT SHGLES 75 i RAISED PLATE 3 ALUM GUTTER PROVIDED BY EAVE OR CORNICE VENTS. (AS PER IBC 1203.2)
— MATCH EXISTING - ° INSTALL GAF WEATHERWATCH WATERPROOF UNDERLAYMENT UNDER
W\ ~oP OF PLATE 5 _ ROOF SHINGLES OF ROOF CRICKETS AND RETURN 12" UP
ALIGN W/ EXISTING ADJACENT WALLS AND IN ALL VALLEY AREAS AND ON ALL
- AREAS AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER
-7 | 4" WIDE 1 +| q1-70
— -TRIM — _ _
i ] ] 0
O ]
- - ©
TOP OF SUBFLR REMOVE EXISTING TOP OF SUBFLR | _ = |
TO ALIGN W/ KITCHEN WALL & TO ALIGN W/ = ——
EXISTING _— ROOF TO INSTALL EXISTNG — - ——
—— NEW ADDITION / | { =
TOP OF — i / TOP OF PLATE TO [ _[F=—" REMOVE EXISTNG \
PLATE TO | ALIGN W/ EXISTING KITCHEN WALL &8 ——]
ALIGN W/ _ A ROOF TO INSTALL _
EXISTING j\ N HI NEW ADDITION = ——— j\
0 N \\ 0 5 HORIZONTAL — ]
3 3 5 SIDNG TO —] [ ]
_D_ _D_ B _ MATCH EXISTING
(1 ALUM
LEADER
[ TYP.
TOP OF SUBFLR H_ H_ TOP OF SUBFLR
TO ALIGN W/ L | Y TO ALIGN W/
EXISTING - L EXISTNG "
\ // &' X &' TREATED WOOD _
"BOT OF JSTS | _ N\ POST WRAPPED TO oA
< _ | _ / /_ 8' X 8" WITH AZEK CEMENT wmw%\
Y _ i CEMENT PARGING x&
0 _ _ PARGING 3 A
S ARCHITECT
GRADE
TOP OF SLAB /7 SONC, SPLASH
| CONT. cone, FooTNG | NEW REAR ENTRY CONT.|cone. FooTNG | o — = RICHARD VILLANO LLC AIA
| | | DOOR AS SELECTED ] — _“ _ — —
. BY OWRER . 2006 SeHwr71 SeecLac Hocis, New Jeey 07762 Tol 732-282-9300 Fax  732-282-9301
REAR = “/\b,___o_/_m SCALE 1/4" = 1-O WEB ARCHITECTRICHARDVILLANO.COM
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0O" NOTES:
® ALL GRADES ARE APPROXMATE - ADWUST TO SUIT SHEET TITLE comu. NO: 20191001
ACTUAL SITE. CONDITIONS.
ELEVATIONS DATE12-2-2019
® THE GROUND IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE — e —
FOUNDATION WALL SHALL BE GRADED TO DRAN _
SURFACE WATER AWAY FROM FOUNDATION WALLS. THE ADDITION / ALTERATION TO THE ox  RY

SCALE AS NOTED

Richard Villane

REVISIONS

RICHARD VILLANO NEW JERSEY LICENSE
MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS AND
NATIONAL COUNCIL ARCHITECTURAL REGISTRATION BOARDS

# NJ AID8312

DRAWING NO.

A-1

SEET. 4 OF 4




LEGEND

NAILING SCHEDULE FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS

WFCM TABLE 3.1

S TING WALLS 0 REMAN o e v JOINT DESCRIPTION AND SPACING N oMEoN NAILS ok oen O NOACING
ASPHALT SHINGLES ON )
|||||| EXISTING WALL BE REM ED 15 # ROOFING FELT ON " '
|||||| XISTING WALLS TO BE REMOV 1/2' PLYWOOD SHEATHING 2’ X 1o' RIDGE ROOF FRAMING
' . EXTER GLUE 24/0 - ” ” ”
TYP. BASEMENT SASH REREELR e e Sk ama g on WALLS 2 X & - 18" O/C RAFTER TO TOP PLATE (TOE NAILED) 3-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 3-10d (3" x 0.128" ) PER RAFTER
2° X 17 VINYL - VENTING an.u%__.m_zm,wo wwz%mwmm.zou\aw n o DEEP » X 4O - 16" O/C COLLAR TES CEILING JOIST TO TOP PLATE (TOE NAILED) 3-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 3—10d (3" x 0.128" ) PER JOIST
@n\uﬂq.#nMMmW MMM._Mv%w_. RAFTERS CEILING JOIST TO PARALLEL RAFTER (FACE NAILED) 4-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 5-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") EACH LAP
21-8 MIN. 36' BELOW GRADE ~— 4 — 12 CEILING JOIST LAPS OVER PARTITIONS (FACE NAILED) 4-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 5-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") EACH LAP
5-6" 16'-O" SIMPSON TWIST STRAP 12 UL TWT20M ANDERSEN COLLAR TIE TO RAFTER (FACE NAILED) 3-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 3-10d (3" x 0.128" ) PER TIE
g-0" g-o" e ¥ 20 SEE o[ S TRANSOM WINDOW BLOCKING TO RAFTER (TOE NAILED) 2-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 2-10d (3" x 0.128" ) EACH END
- / » ” ” ”
NSULATION | N NSULATION RIM BOARD TO RAFTER (END NAILED) 2—-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 3-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") EACH END
2'X4' RAISED PLATE 1 1 N BAFFLE STOP
. e 16t O —l41/2* avp. K top oF pLate To | WALL FRAMING
; F RAISED 'X6'- 16" . FIN . . . .
| \ 2 | P TE TS Al " cliG BM'S zXe - o BD. FINISH N\ SR N2 EXISTNG [ 10p PLATE TO TOP PLATE (FACE NAILED) 2-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 1 [2-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") T | PER FOOT
_ SLOPED CL'G BM'S ==
m XK W/ EXISTING I c_\ IS 1 P .\w TOP PLATES TO INTERSECTIONS (FACE NAILED) 4-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 5-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") JOINTS—EA SIDE
8" | 4-10 | 8" X _.muwﬁ._u. 14'-g" ] 8" TOP OF PLATE TO 2-2'X4" NEW » w » » -
=T o Th 23 _ ALIGN W/ EXISTNG | \rerl somerr Q PLATES M BEDROOM F-ATES STUD TO STUD (FACE NAILED) 2—-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 2-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") 24" 0.C.
= - e NEW = _— ) ” ) ”
m o + CONC. _ _ © Rmm CRAWL SPACE % _ 0 m CONT. SOFFIT X 2 X &' - 18' O/C . »r&ﬂ.ﬂammww OoN HEADER TO HEADER (FACE NAILED) 16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") 16" 0.C. EDGES
Y . i = o 2
E © SLAB OVER 0|834 0 © E VENTS NEW EXTERIOR STUD WALL BOARD TO ALIGN TOP OR BOTTOM PLATE TO STUD (END NAILED) 2-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 2-40d (5" x 0.162") PER STUD
s Y O ” - z N
Q | Isl X | PR 2X1e) FEDGER LAw-Sc wep | q 0 M BATH 4MLVAPOR BARRER W/ i) BOT PLATE TO FLR JST, BANDJOIST OR BLOCKING (FACE NAILED) | 2—16d (3 1/2” x 0.162") %2 |2-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135" 12 | PER FOOT
N | Kd | _ | _ _SCREWS 24’ O/C STAGG q | A ® . L
I - 3/4 T. & G. PLYWOOD - " " ”
© TE NEW CONC. BLOCK m \1\ _ REMOVE EXISTING | N, LR OR e IR 2 TOP OF SUBFLR . SUB-FLR. [EXTER. GLUE) TOP OF SUBFLIR JOIST TO SILL, TOP PLATE OR GIRDER (TOE NAILED) 4-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 4-10d (3" x 0.128" ) PER JOIST
E PoNDaToN walle o 1 G e PANEL INSULATE FLOOR JSTS 0 LGN W/ ||/ msuLaTion || 48724 GLUED & NALED | o aEN W/ BRIDGING TO JOIST (TOE NAILED) 2-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 2-10d (3" x 0.128" ) EACH END
2 WITH 1/2' DIA. AB. EVERY | |- —— 11 W/ R-30 INSULATION ¢ kowllooollooooll | Il 1 BLOCKING TO JOIST (TOE NAILED) 2-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 2-10d (3" x 0.128" ) EACH END
il OTHER COURSE (TYP) - y— TIE NEW CONC. BLOCK WALLS TOP OF PLATE TO SOLD AZEK [ ~ i TOP OF PLATE TO [ BI0CKING TO SILL OR TOP PLATE (TOE NAILED " " " ” EACH BLOCK
—A— 3 BVERY oER CoRaE .w_..iuv 2-2'X10" W/ 2'X4" P Deh TNDER EVERY ONE TO LEDGER STRIP TO BEAM (FACE NAILED) 3-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 5-16d (3 1/2” x 0.135") EACH JOIST
i o AZEK T RAP WALL ABOVE ALIGR W/ EXISTING JOIST ON LEDGER TO BEAM (TOE NAILED) 3-8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 3-10d (3" x 0.128" ) PER JOIST
L% & e st WALL ] BAND JOIST TO JOIST (END NAILED) 3-16d (3 1/2" x 0.162") 4-16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") PER JOIST
& HORIZONTAL SIDING TO W/ R-15 INSULATION & 0 ~ . ™ 1 — - -
= z i e esTG eenC_————F| ENLARGED  iML VAPOR BARRER W/ iy BAND JOIST TO SILL OR TOP PLATE (TOE NAILED) 2—-16d (3 1/2” x 0.162") 3—16d (3 1/2" x 0.135") PER FOOT
9 0 3| ELEVATIONS) ON KITCHEN 1/2' Grr. BOARD FINISH moo_.l w_l_m >._._|__ZO
R B &| 16 # BULDING PAPER
\ ~| %' PLYWOOD SHEATHING FINSH PLOOR ON ” . ” . ; ;
(EXTER GLUE) 32/16 3/4" T. & G. PLYWOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS 8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 10d (3" x 0.128" ) 6" EDGE/12" FIELD
m%mm.ﬁ%».ﬂ&xﬁ. GIRDER mw_mm.__.n_.,_%b,_nz.n.x\_o. GIRDER NEW SUB-FLR. (EXTER. GLUE) TOP OF SUBFLIR
Y — - = - COVERED | 46/24 GLUED & NALED | LS W/ CEILING SHEATHING
PORCH el ¢/ | [omRl GYPSUM WALLBOARD 5d COOLERS 5d COOLERS 7" EDGE/10” FIELD
N aﬁd“dﬂqn
4" CONC. SLAB ) R-30 2' X 10" - 16" O/C .
ON POROUS . INSULATION FLR JSTS TO ALIGN N\ 16" TALL BOND BEAM - WALL SHEATHING
1) TOP OF SLAB FlLL W/ EXISTING FILLED SOLID W/ CONC. Y
9 — : m__umm,\.pir SPACE W/ #5 CONT. REBAR © STRUCTURAL PANELS 8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 10d (3" x 0.128" ) 6" EDGE/12" FIELD
L . L EEEE—— HI"—I ” ”»
mpmmzm.—l_u_l - EIEEE e e I e GYPSUM WALLBOARD 5d COOLERS 5d COOLERS 7" EDGE/10” FIELD
o Rll-ll==] NEW 2' CONC. SLAB ON  / TOP OF SLAB
- Lz =l 8 ML VAPOR BARRER ON 8' CONCRETE BLOCK FLOOR SHEATHING
_ _ m m >>/ o o .._ MM“MWWM_M,W_mib,rr STRUCTURAL PANELS 1" OR LESS 8d (2 1/2" x 0.134" ) 10d (3" x 0.128" ) 6” EDGE/12" FIELD
L _ _| 210 A //// 16 X &' CONC. FOOTING W/ / STRUCTURAL PANELS 1" OR GREATER 10d (3" x 0.148" ) 16d (3 1/2" x 0.135" ) 6" EDGE/6" FIELD
o R B AA/// < N\ 3 #4 REBARS CONT.
_ _ FURN. 4 < NN //// Ammmx.m_..mm_umv DOWN TO FIRM 1. Nailing requirements are based on wall sheathing nailed 6 inches on center at the panel edge. If wall sheathing is nailed
L ] AN //// <\ 1 ﬂ t __ 7— D 3" on center at the panel edge to obtain higher shear capacities, nailing requirements for structural members shall be
— // < N\ /Yv mw _ O doubled, or alternate connectors, such as shear plates, shall be used to maintain the load path.
N
N\ /J\v\ SCALE 1/4" = 1"-O" >IN 2. When wall sheathing is continuous over connected members, the tabulated number of nails shall be permitted to be
/* reduced to 1—-16d nail per foot.
_
_
_
2 | |
)] | ASPHALT SHINGLES ON .
R _ 16 # ROOFING FELT ON j
« _ 2' X 10" - 16" O/C 1/2' PLYWOOD SHEATHING
D |z | RAFTERS EXTER GLUE 24/0
g |§ | |/
E|u | N
E Y | % a0l geng slosalioned | [ |
i 4 2 _ | R-30 INSULATION K
_ 1/2' GYPSUM BOARD .
2' X 4" - 16" O/C
_ _ _ _ ” X 6 - 18 O/C ~~  FNsH KNEEWALL W/ —
B— _ R AETERS R-15 INSULATION
_ _ TOP OF PLATE TO N wl
_ _ ALIGN W/ EXISTING m ey m_u_n.pmn_.p A
| | — VINYL SOFFIT W/ i W mmwwnmxn>m4mmm\ . |
S - L
_ _ CONT. SOFFIT ﬂ.m__ M BEDROOM AS REQUIRED
_ VENTS . 2" X &' - 16' O/C
_ _ EXTERIOR STUD WALL
_ _ W/ R=21 INSULATION & _.Ncmm_w_,%nunuz
s HORIZONTAL SIDING TO 4-MIL. YAPOR BARRIER W/ N
“ “ m MATCH EXISTING (SEE _— 1/2' GYP. BOARD FINISH
ELEVATIONS) ON FINISH FLOOR ON
_ N 16 # BULDING PAPER 3/4' T. & G. PLYWOOD 2' X 10 - 18' O/C REMOVE EXISTING
F——— T — 12" PLYWOOD SHEATHING SUB-FLR. (EXTER. GLUE FLR JSTS DOUBLE T ROOF TO
( )
Fe————— — — — — 1 TOP OF SUBFLR (EXTER GLUE) 32/16 48/24 GLUED & NALLED EVERY ONE TO _ —/~1| NSTALL NEW
TO ALIGN W/ ALIGN W/ EXISTING __ - 4| SECOND FLOOR
h————————— 1 EXISTING 22X 10"RM CONT. —— | | — R-3C MSULATION = = ADDITION <
—I IIIIIIIIII I_ I _ P \A - N
_l IIIIIIIIII |_ - _\l \_ — — _— \\l |
TOP OF PLATE TO soup azexk —— M - E/ ] ]
ALIGN W/ EXISTING SOFFIT /N-N.f. nr>4%ﬂ\ e W SR 3’ X o' PARALLAM
L
ﬂ O C 7+ U \Dﬂ _ __O 7_ ﬂ _ bﬂ z INSTALL SIMPSON , 2 X 4 - 16 /e AL A=y
HURRICANE CLIPS EXTERIOR m...EU WALL oN EXISTING GRDER
MODEL # H-2.6A ON W/ R-15 INSULATION & EXISTING
N - ; " : ALL FLOOR JOISTS 4-MIL YAPOR BARRIER W/
SCALE 1/4" = 1-0O m 1/2" GYP. mOMﬁU FINISH DINING ROOM
| ENLARGED
NOTES :
o 2" X 10" - 168" O/C | KITCHEN
® FILL ALL BLOCK SOLID W/ CONC. UNDER ALL POSTS FROM ABOVE FLR JSTS TO >r_m.7, R-30 K
W/ EXISTNG > FINISH FLOOR ON
o INSTALL SOLID WOOD BLOCKING UNDER ALL WOOD POSTS FROM ABOVE TOP OF SUBFLR N INSUL-ATION wmm _.n_.__. M mm. M.__...Mmﬁm.n_.u.wm _N_ OT_.?_NU —\__._.72 O _._. O h _ 7
o FILL COMPACTION FOR SLABS TO BE 9O% MAX. DENSITY WITH MODIFIED e W/ 2 X 40 RM CONT. =™~ |/ || oroh GLUED & NALED
nmmm._mnw.ﬂ._..ﬂmw.m mrwmv._.z D-688 ) OR 95% MAX. DENSITY WITH STANDARD PROCTOR oo AL T 2006 SwarHw71 SecLac Hecirs, New Jesey 07762 Tel 732-282-9300 Fax  732-282-9301
S 0 2
° ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND, EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE N DRECT BOT OF JSTS mm_rmm.W_WMW_WU%WMMzn \ | 2x1c' LEDGER LAG N _EXISTING 2-2* X 1O* WEB ARCHITECTRICHARDVILLANO.COM
CONTACT WITH THE GROUND OR EMBEDDED N CONCRETE EXPOSED TO THE % W/ #5 CONT. REBAR : / SCREWED TO RM W/ GIRDER TO REMAIN
WEATHER THAT SUPPORTS PERMANENT STRUCTURES INTENDED FOR HUMAN 3 - { CRA L1/2' DIA. LAG SCREWS OISO
OCCUPANCY SHALL BE APPROVED PRESSURE-PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD ® CEMENT PARGING W/ —  —|X| SPACE 24' O/C STAGGERED SHEET TITLE COMM. NO:
SUTABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT USE. BITUMINOUS DAMPPROOFING qe——— N METAL JoisT FOUNDATION PLAN / SECTIONS DATE 412-2-2019
o ALL SIMPSON WOOD CONSTRUCTION CONNECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED TOP OF SLAB 8" CONCRETE BLOCK T N | HANGERS EXISTING PROJECT DRAWN. M
ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS. ALL CONNECTORS SHALL FOUNDATION WALL Isdl=] N BASEMENT ADDITION / ALTERATION TO THE T
BE SECURED WITH THE CORRECT NUMBER AND SIZE FASTENERS AS SPECIFED BY CEMENT COVE Sk = ok RY
THE MANUFACTURER. By MARAZIT! RESIDENCE
o THE GROUND IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE FOUNDATION WALL SHALL BE 16* X & CONC. FOOTING i.\l\ﬁ LOT 54.01 BLOCK 6 SCAE AS NOTED
SLOPED AWAY FROM THE BULLDING AT A SLOPE OF NOT LESS THAN ONE UNIT 3 #4 REBARS CONT. \ O, 2 -
VERTICAL IN 20 UNITS HORIZONTAL FOR A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 10 FEET (EXTEND DOWN TO FIRM L | 2 - 2" X 6" TMBERSTRAND LSL SILL PLATE OVER SILL SEALER W/ 58" DIA. DRAWING NO:

MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO THE FACE OF THE WALL.

SECTION

BEARING)

B

SCALE 1/4'

1o\ A-2

NEW 2' CONC. SLABE ON

é ML YAPOR BARRIER ON

WELL COMPACTED FILL

ANCHOR BOLTS 15" LONG AND MAX. SPACING OF 4-O" O.C. ALL ANCHOR
BOLTS SHALL BE A MAX. OF 1-0O" FROM ALL CORNERS AND EDGES OF
THE SILL PLATES. ALIGN BOLTS WITH HOLD DOWN ANCHORS ABOVE AND

CONNECT TOGETHER

DIA. THREADED ROD SECURING TO THE FOUNDATION WALL BOND BEAM
USING HILT! HY2O CHEMICAL ANCHOR SYSTEM (EPOXY).

ALTERNATE:

INSTALL 8" X 30" LONG THREADED ROD ANCHOR BOLTS WITH HOOK

22 PARKER AYENUE

MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY

WITH STEEL COUPLER OR DRILL A HOLE FOR A $a'

Richard Villane

A-2

REVISIONS

RICHARD VILLANO NEW JERSEY LICENSE
MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS AND
NATIONAL COUNCIL ARCHITECTURAL REGISTRATION BOARDS

# NJ AID8312

SHEET:

2

oF 4




W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
MODEL # RPBZ - WRAPPED
TO &' X 8" WITH AZEK

18'-2"

21-6" SW-1 rmmmZD
ADDITION
5'-6" 16'-O"
8" 4'-10" 8'-QO" 8'-QO" - - - - _—_
|
B )
\A-2) INSULATE
— CANTILEVER W/
6' X 6' TREATED WOOD POST R-30 INSULATION
IIIIIIIII LINE OF SECOND FLOOR CANTILEVER OVER
. 3X8 WD ]
2-2'X10" _w W 0 m
GIRDERADROP. ]
| DN o & I o
Y| ® 1] Y
3 . _ HDy, HD-1 2
()} N v)
N m m NEW q.._q u@ E —.Gi L - ANV
OIE 1A Q _n0<m@ o Lk Vs o OlE
olg 4 &%  Lolporen . (9] 2 LB 7 A\ °|Q
2 slleone  \LEl 1 ENLARGED z O\ Bl v, Q
1| ST [ KITCHEN (|9 21D
~0 DN MR \ﬂ._. 3 12308 BTU 13, 18e
REPLACE - L v ; —T—= WHWOT — M=
EXISTING DOOR — NS -(Q-3./38 8
W/ NEW DOOR oy | X 0 0[O w 177
AS SELECTED _ 3 LY 177
BY OWNER W/ & '|BRE % ]
2-2'X6 HDR & 1w —~ 0|00 42177 ?
A281 FIXED ol 3— Sle s V[ ©
AWNING OVER o XQ¥ 17
SEE ELEVATION N7 m & mv___v:w 1
3 EXISTING |99 &) i 2 &
z STARS | [ X¢ & 1 223 ™
o M 1 s/ g3 v
_ N \ 7 K
|_mx_m._._zm. N qp _
P \ 1 v
PANTRY 16'-4 L .
5 EXISTING A °
73 < BRICK i )
Yo, CHIMNEY ;225
" IAAA4
| Bl hagaza
NSTALL 2-2'X4C* INSTALL 3%' X 9%
HEADER FIELD PARALLAM HEADER
VERIFY FIELD YERIFY 4'X4" WO
POST TYP.
EACH END
o I
EXISTNG 9 || B )
L FAMILY RM o _ _ N exisTNG
Lz L DINING ROOM
21z 1
E|u
9 | g
M) 4 [
| ]
[ I /|
| [ I
B | I S B
E2%) g}
EXISTING 1 M
i
~ FOYER _ _ L m EXISTING | |
2|3 LIVING ROOM ©
4 I g ¥
TR
Vs "y
l n
O
EXISTING
COVYERED PORCH
ra —~l ~ I~
@ O @) @) @)

FIRST

FLOOR

PLAN

SCALE

NOTES :

o ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
o INSTALL SOLID WOOD BLOCKING UNDER ALL WOOD POSTS FROM ABOVE

o ALL STAIRWAY HANDRAIL ENDS SHALL BE RETURNED INTO A WALL OR POST
°

THE MAXIMUM RISER HEIGHT FOR ALL STAIRWAYS SHALL BE 814

174" = 1-O

THE MINIMUM

TREAD DEPTH SHALL BE 9" WITH A ONE INCH NOSING. ALL STAIRS SHALL
HAVE STAINED OAK TREADS WITH PAINTED POPLAR RISERS AND STRINGERS.

e ALL WINDOWS TO BE ANDERSEN 400 SERIES WITH SMULATED DIVIDED LIGHT
GRILLS AND LOW E4 GLAZING WITH HEATLOCK COATING AND HAYE A DESIGN

PRESSURE RATING OF 40 OR BETTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

APRONS AND SILLS ON ALL WINDOWS.
o INSTALL 14" TIMBERSTRAND RM BOARDS AT ALL NEW FLOORS

o ALL ENGINEERED 117%" TJ-230 FLOOR JOISTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED BY TRUS JOIST,
A WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY AND SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RESISTANCE MOMENT OF 4218
_n.ﬂuFWM» A MAXIMUM RESISTANCE SHEAR OF 1655 LBS AND A MODULAS OF ELASTICITY
OF 347°IN LBS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL JOISTS ACCORDING
TO THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

e WHEN CUTTING HOLES IN THE ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS FOR HYAC, PLUMBING OR
ELECTRICAL WORK, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR I8 TO FOLLOW THE MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF THE HOLES

® TO MPROYE FLOOR PERFORMANCE, INSTALL SIMPSON TENSION BRIDGING AT MID-SPAN FOR
ALL FLOOR JOIST SPANS UNDER 20'-O" AND AT THIRD POINTS OVER 20'-O' WITH MAXIMUM
SPAN 8'-O".

o ALL SIMPSON WOOD CONSTRUCTION CONNECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDNG TO THE
MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS. ALL CONNECTORS SHALL BE SECURED WITH THE CORRECT
NUMBER AND SIZE FASTENERS AS SPECIFED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

o THE SQUARE FOOTAGE OF THE ADDITION EXCEEDS THE 25% OF THE LARGEST FLOOR AREA
THEREFORE SMOKE ALARMS COMPLYING WITH THE ONE & TWO FAMILY DWELLING SUBCODE,
AS APPLICABLE, SHALL BE NSTALLED THROUGHOUT THE ADDITION AND THE EXISTING
DWELLING. ( NJAC 5:23-6.32 (F) 2 ADDITIONS )

o ALL SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRED, NTER-CONNECTED AND HAYE A BATTERY
BACK-UP. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN EACH BEDROOM ON EACH FLOOR AND
ONE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE HALLWAY TO THE BEDROOMS WITHN TEN FEET OF THE
DOORWAYS TO THE BEDROOMS.

INSTALL

EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN
EXISTING WALLS TO BE REMOVYED

NEW 2' X 4' - 16" ©O/C STUD PARTITIONS

ALL DIMENSIONS GIVEN ARE TO BE CHECKED AND
CONFIRMED BY A NEW JERSEY LICENSED SURYEYOR

PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

TAKEN FROM A SURYEY PREPARED BY

INFORMATION SHOWN WAS

BRUNSWICK WEST, INC. LICENSED LAND SURVEYING -
21912 SOUTH MAIN STREET, FLEMINGTON, NEW JERSEY

S 49° 13’ 20" W 75.0°
EXISTING STOCKADE FENCE
A LoT |54.01 éﬁv&\
; 2o BLOCK 62
- | [] [iorvEWAY 11 8,137.5) S.F.
=l SAREA ) .
2 .
o n YDWaG A %
4 O 1R -
FrE
Lir 4FDW BRI A Ao
Q EXISTING 15.90"
L ASPHALT == oo Y1 | TWO STORY
EXISTING o DRIVEWAY §22007222057 ADDITION
DRIVEWAY  Z
s | SECOND FLOOR
REMOVED 2 ADDITION
=C
= [ _ [ EXISTING
Wl R STOCKADE
. q FENCE
TR X
Bog IREW i =
8 ‘DRIVEWAY DWELLING "
o4 [agea | # 22-2212 p
NEW i 149 < NOTE :
6 [}
©0
<t do o Cov _UOWOI <
5 l5es BBy T o3 :
< (x&aE <95 ® Q  THIS IS NOT A SURVEY.
wil., . 1 | | [EXISTING PICKET FENCEH _,
N 49° 13’ 20” E

75.0°

PARKER AVENUE

SITE DIAGRAM

RICHARD S ZINN NJL.S. LIC. #34888 - DATE OF

SURVEY 12-22-2016

HOLD DOWN AND SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

SCALE 1" = 20
ZONE REQUIREMENTS
ZONE DISTRICT R -2
PRINCIPAL BULDING
DESCRIPTION REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED COMPLIANT
MIN. LOT AREA 5000 SF. 8137.5 SF. N.A. YES
MIN. LOT FRONTAGE 50 75' N.A. YES
MIN. SETBACKS
FRONT YARD 25' 18.5' N.A. NO
SIDE YARD 5' EA SIDE 11.89' 1590 YES
REAR YARD 20 48.75' 42.75' YES
BULDING HEIGHT 35 - 25 STY 3q=7" ar-o* YES
MAX. BULDING COYERAGE | 30% 1879 SF. = 2063% | 1808 SF. = 22.21% YES
MAX. LOT COV. 45% 4017 SF. = 49368% | 3805 SF. = 44.31% YES
EXISTING PROPOSED
LOT SIZE 8,137.5 S.F. LOT SIZE 8137.5 S.F.
HOUSE 1,236 S.F. = 15.18% HOUSE 1,365 S.F. = 16.77%
BUILDING 2 368 S.F. = 4.52% BUILDING 2 368 SF. = 4.52%
SHED 75 SF. = 092% SHED 75 SF. = 092%
ALL BUILDINGS 1,679 S.F. = 20.63% ALL BUILDINGS 1,808 S.F. = 2221%
WALK & FRONT STEP 70 SF. = 0.86% WALK & FRONT STEP 70 SF. = 0.86%
DRIVEWAY 2268 SF. = 27.87% DRIVEWAY 1,740 S.F. = 21.39%
GRAND TOTAL 4,017 S.F. = 49.36% GRAND TOTAL 3618 SF. = 44.46%
1 2' X 4' EXTERIOR STUD WALL
SIMPSON TENSION TIE
HOLD DOWN HTT5
5/8' DIA. ROD 7

STEEL COUPLER AT ANCHOR BOLT

WALL NUMBER
1/2' PLYWOOD ONE SIDE - 8D NALLS e 3' OC. AT
Sw-1 SHEET EDGES €' OC N FIELD - INSTALL SOLID
BLOCKING AT ALL PANEL JOINT EDGES
HD-1 SIMPSON HOLD DOWN MODEL # HTTS
NOTES :
1 ALL SHEAR WALL STUDS TO BE SPACED AT 16"
O.C. MAX.

2 ALL SHEAR WALLS TO HAVE 1 1/2" MINIMUM NAIL
PENETRATION INTO FRAMING MEMBERS

3 ALL WIND RESISTANT ANCHORS SHALL BE
INSTALLED OVER THE TOP OF THE WALL
SHEATHING AND SECURED THROUGH THE
SHEATHING INTO THE WOOD FRAME MEMBERS.

4 ALL SIZES AND LOADS BASED ON 2015
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.

8 ALL PLYWOOD SHEATHING TO BE C-D OR C-C
GRADE OF BETTER.

m_lo__
| INSTALL BLOCKNG AT ALL PANEL EDGES
MO!. Y (% U [Ny U (N R (N U [Ny U
O f f f f
- NO!l ° ° ° °
O "eb [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ]
3 © FIELD SPACING
"eb [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ]
MO!l ° ° ° °
b @l

EDGE SPACING
TYPICAL PLYWOOD SHEAR PANEL

SCALE 172" = 1-O"
HORIZONTAL SHEATHING INSTALLATION
INSTALL BLOCKING AT ALL PANEL EDGES

ALTERNATE HOLDOWN BOLT
CAST-IN-PLACE %" DIA. THREADED ROD 30" LONG W/HOOK.

SECTION / ELEVATION

AN 2 X &' TIMBERSTRAND LSL SILL PLATE OVER SILL SEALER W/ %' DIA.

ANCHOR BOLTS 158" LONG WITH HOOK AND MAX. SPACING 4'-O' O/C.
ALL ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE A MAX. OF 1-O' FROM ALL CORNERS
AND EDGES OF THE SILL PLATES.
WHEN ANCHOR BOLTS ARE USED TO CONNECT TO A THREADED ROD
HOLDOWN ANCHOR, THE ANCHOR BOLT SHALL EXTEND 4' HIGHER
THAN THE TOP OF THE SILL PLATE AND SHALL BE SECURED TO THE
THREADED ROD HOLDOWN ANCHOR WITH A COUPLER NUT.

WHEN CAST-IN-PLACE ANCHOR BOLTS OR HOLDOWN BOLTS ARE
OMITTED OR MISLOCATED, THEY SHALL BE SECURED TO THE BOND
BEAM ON THE FOUNDATION WALL WITH A &' DIA. THREADED ROD

10" LONG. THE THREADED ROD SHALL BE EMBEDDED INTO THE BOND
BEAM 512 AND SECURED W/SIMPSON 'SET' HIGH STRENGTH EPOXY.

SIMPSON TENSION TIE
FLR JST

/8" DIA. ROD
STEEL COUPLER AT

INSTALL SOLID
BLOCKING UNDER ALL
STUDS IF THEY ARE
NOT INSTALLED

\ DIRECTLY OVER THE
FLOOR JOISTS

SCALE 1/2* = 1-O°
2-2'X4' STUDS P mﬂco_mr
5.8/ \_Q\In_z BOARD |
" SIMPSON HOLD HOLD DOWN HTT5
\ \\ DOWN HTTS
N 4
i — - /. |||||| m N ANCHOR BOLT
c:\ \ “ H—— ” =1 ;
a |2 || mNsTALL solp I
w L1 |2 ||9 BLOECKING UNDER ALL
Q q m_.w | m STUDS IF THEY ARE
NOT|NSTALLED oy
b Xzk Lm 8 |lw DREeTLY SNER THE \ 2-2'X6* Sl PL-
. 09 a3 ||Q FLIPR JoigTs
I a0k @ (0
X o i, 1Y
& ZZ0 (419 ||
a ¥ oo (0] 0
|
R
PLAN - SECTISN / ELEVATION

HD=-1 HOLDOWN DETAILS

SCALE 12" = 1-0O"

GENERAL NOTES

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 1S TO VYERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS
ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLANS AND ACTUAL JOB
CONDITIONS ARE TO BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
ARCHITECT FOR CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 1S TO INVESTIGATE THE STRUCTURAL
CONDITIONS N ALL AREAS BEING ALTERED - IF UPON EXPOSURE
THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLANS AND ACTUAL
JOB CONDITIONS, THE ARCHITECT 1S TO BE NOTIFIED BEFORE
PROCEEDING WITH ANY CONSTRUCTION

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 18 TO PATCH AND REPAIR ANY AND
ALL DEFECTIVE AREAS

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR MUST PREPARE ALL EXISTING
SURFACES AS REQUIRED TO RECEIVE NEW MATERIALS

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 1S TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL
SHORING AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THIS CONSTRUCTION

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL WATERPROOF AND FLASH
ANY AND ALL NEW OPENINGS IN EXISTING WALLS AND ROOFS AS
MAY BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN A WATERPROOF CONDITION

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE TO PROTECT AREAS
OF THE EXISTING BUILDING ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA OR
THROUGH WHICH MATERIALS MUST PASS TO PREVENT DAMAGE FROM
CONSTRUCTION OR MATERIAL HANDLING.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD YERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENINGS
OF ALL NEW AND REPLACEMENT WINDOWS AND DOORS PRIOR TO ORDERING

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HMSELF WITH
PERTAINNG BULDING CODES, REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS AND
COMPLY WITH SUCH.

ALL WORK SHALL COMFORM WITH ALL UTILITY CO. REQUIREMENTS

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL TAKE PREFERENCE OVER
SCALED DIMENSIONS

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STATE OF
NEW JERSEY UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE

THE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA STANDARDS
FOR JOB SAFETY.

CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING MATERIALS SHALL BE DONE IN A NEAT &
ORDERLY MANNER. EXISTING ITEMS SHALL BE RESTORED TO PERFECT
CONDITION WHERE DISTURBED.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR
THE PROPER EXECUTION OF THE WORK. OWNER SHALL PAY FEES.

WORK SHALL BE DONE DURING NORMAL WORKING HOURS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER

ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS DESIGNED FOR A SOIL BEARING CAPACITY
OF 2800#/8.F. CONTRACTOR 18 TO VERIFY AT SITE.

MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE - BASEMENT WALLS,
FOUNDATIONS & OTHER CONC. NOT EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER - 2500 PS8!

MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE - BASEMENT SLABS AND
INTERIOR SLABS ON GRADE, EXCEPT GARAGE FLOOR SLABS - 2500 PSI

MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE - BASEMENT WALLS,
FOUNDATIONS WALLS, EXTERIOR WALLS & OTHER YERTICAL CONCRETE
WORK EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER - 3000 P8I

MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE - PORCHES, CARPORT SLABS,
STEPS EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER & GARAGE FLOOR SLABS - 3500 PSI
CARRY ALL FOOTINGS DOWN TO FIRM BEARING A MINIMUM OF 3'-O"

FOOTING PROJECTIONS UNDER ALL PERS TO BE 86" MINIMUM.

THE MASON CONTRACTOR 18 TO PROVIDE ALL SCREEDING DEVICES FOR
THE PROPER INSTALLATION OF ALL REINFORCING.

ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE DOUGLAS FIR #2 CONSTRUCTION
GRADE F = 950 PS8l

ALL JOISTS FRAMING INTO HEADERS AND TRIMMERS SHALL BE HUNG
FROM METAL JOIST HANGERS.

INSTALL WOOD POSTS OR DOUBLE STUDS UNDER ALL HEADERS,
LINTELS OR DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS.

DOUBLE ALL JOISTS UNDER ALL PARTITIONS PARALLEL TO FLOOR
JOISTS, UNDER TUBS AND AROUND ALL OPENINGS.

ALL LINTELS TO BE (2) 2' X 10'S W/ 2' X 4' BOTTOM LINER UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL CLOSETS TO HAVYE ONE SHELF AND ONE CLOTHES POLE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. LINEN CLOSETS TO HAVE FIVE (5) SHELVES.

ALL WINDOW, SIZES AND TYPES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL
BE INSTALLED WITH FABRIC FLASHING.

USE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD - WATER RESISTANT IN ALL BATHS.
EXTEND EXISTING HVYAC SYSTEM AS REQUIRED.

HEATING SYSTEM IS TO_BE DESIGNED TO MAINTAIN NOO INDOOR
TEMPERATURE WHEN O° OUTDOORS WITH 15 MPH WINDS.

APPLICABLE CODE

DESIGN STANDARD FOR HIGH WIND REGION

USE GROUP CLASSIFICATION
CONSTRUCTION TYPE 5B

TOTAL YOLUME OF ADDITION

2015 INTERNATIONAL
RESIDENTIAL CODE
NEW JERSEY EDITION
WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION
MANUAL FOR 1 & 2
FAMLY DWELLINGS

RS

MAXIMUM LIVE LOAD ALL FLOORS 40 PSF
MAXIMUM LIVE LOAD ALL CEILING 10 PSF
MAXIMUM LIVE LOAD ALL ROOFS 30 PSF
MAXIMUM WIND SPEED (ASCE 7-10) 123 MPH

4650 CU. FT.

SQUARE FOOTAGE TOTALS

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA 926 SQ. FT.
FIRST FLOOR ADDITION LIYING AREA 96 SQ. FT.
TOTAL FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA 1022 SQ. FT.
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 8O8 SQ. FT.
SECOND FLOOR ADDITION LIVING AREA 433 SQ. FT.
TOTAL SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 1041 8SQ. FT.
TOTAL LIVING AREA 2063 SQ. FT.

RV

ARCHITECT

RICHARD VILLANO LLC AIN

2006 StareHwr71  SeencLae Heewrs, New Jemsey 07762  Tel 732-282-9300 Fox 732-282-9301

WEB ARCHITECTRICHARDVILLANO.COM
SEETTILE FIRST FLOOR PLAN - NOTES | comm no: 20191001
- SITE DIAGRAM DATE 42=2=2019
PROJECT DRAWN.  TM
ADDITION / ALTERATION TO THE |o——=v

MARAZIT! RESIDENCE
LOT 84.01, BLOCK 62

22 PARKER AYENUE
MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY

SCALE AS NOTED

REVISIONS

Richard Villana

> u
RICHARD VILLANO NEW JERSEY LICENSE # NJ AI08312

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS AND SHEET: 3
z>._._Oz>_.OOczO__.>_~0_.__._.m0._.cm>_|mmm_w._.w>._._OzwO>_~Om )

oF 4




LEGEND

20-20 SW=1

TREAD DEPTH SHALL BE 9" WITH A ONE NCH NOSING

o ALL WINDOWS TO BE ANDERSEN 400 SERIES WITH SMULATED DIVIDED LIGHT
GRILLS AND LOW E4 GLAZING WITH HEATLOCK COATING AND HAVE A DESIGN

PRESSURE RATING OF 40 OR BETTER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. INSTALL
APRONS AND SILLS ON ALL WINDOWS.

ALL SIMPSON WOOD CONSTRUCTION CONNECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE
MANUFACTURERS NSTRUCTIONS. ALL CONNECTORS SHALL BE SECURED WITH THE CORRECT
NUMBER AND SIZE FASTENERS AS SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

21-6* SW=1
ADDITION EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN
3-5 544" 9'-4" . 2-1O" T  EXISTING WALLS TO BE REMOVED /o~
IEEEENNE $  NEW 2' X &' - 18" O/C OR \A-2/
B\ 2' X 4 - 16' O/C STUD PARTITIONS
&2/ SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS
DHP310310 W/
TEMPERED 3046 | _
GLASS TwW3p4e EGRESS
— ] I _I IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII I_
© () - _ _
¥
5 CLAW v NEW _ © ) _ _
D
3 ﬂmumo._. ~ M BEDROOM m _ _
= CATH cL'G | 3 m m
NE
Zim AT 15639 BTU | - | m m_
sl A ~ paz ety ks A\ | (A (A K ) o
N \A-2/ 6" Ee-o Sla } 14t2" . &' \A-2/ \A-2/ _ g M_
SPLAY _ SPLAY Y
& | —> 2 | |
. _ ol & | |
© A
< N _ ROOF PITCH ROOF PTCH _
o : o 9 R — |
0 _ _ _
3 zxel-1weloc /| 2 x40 -1 olc _ _
+ — ‘ _ _
SLOPED CL'G | rAFTERS OVER _ _
M'S| OVER /| | |
| iy
0 / 4 \ | ° © Y _ _
L | 34 | |
eXisTNg | QY _ EXTEND EXISTING _
L “BRICK _ ELU] ] BRICK CHIMNEY AND
CHIMNEY | ~u 0 _ FLUE TO 2'-O' _
| \Q& _ ® _ 1”1 ABovE RIDGE _
f=== - : 0 e — ] L
bR s REMOVE EXISTING
O !ﬂwﬂuo WINDOW & BLOCK UP - @A@ | AN
| | o mv/ POST FINISH TO MATCH > _ _ _
| 00 EXISTING &@ | mlrl \_
_ o 0 \ B
“ Zi-40 nﬂ- ) T VY _ 14'-8" + J
iL
NEW
| wice || 28 (8 ) 3|z /2 |
I e | &7 g g BE 3 [
R I i 2\ & 9 g F——————— ~ - AT n
n 4 OJS 9 EXISTING 5 i PAERN < 10 PN i _
NerOP._.mm mmUNOWUZ 2 / N 4 / \
nEW & loswTch L | Z 7 yY——————- 1 N
N LINENé~| - o |3 % N
J T Oco L XISTING RAFTERS | EXISTNG _ \\ N
N\ <10 F ] _
K N iy - \%yy © REMAIN _ FINISHED _ EXISTING RAFTERS
z TO REMAN
£ ¢ PN gxisThe = | p====- € e |
)] | W | f===== _ _ _
x HALL §HNEW _ _ _
CLOSET
] =W~ | | | N
) e (| I T L
¢ |up 2y _
| 11'-8" m Y _ o — /J
o | EXSTNG F _ = /
< 2\ BEDROOM 3 9 | i /7
EXISTING K 9 o |l _ s \\ _
BATH v (% > _ o |3 / _
| y - il / |
L|Z _ £
— o _._K._ _ ()] o / _
Elo | iy 2 |
O |y _ 4 _
i _ |
= | _ N i —_
A 4
_ EXISTNG m»_m/._._zm EXISTING \\ _ EXISTING
_ \ / |
_ \ / _
\ / _
| e —— — _
| |
| |
| |
| |
- -~ - ______
SCALE 1/4" = 1-O" SCALE 174" = 1'-O"
NOTES :
o ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
o INSTALL SOLID WOOD BLOCKING UNDER ALL WOOD POSTS FROM ABOVE
o ALL STARWAY HANDRAIL ENDS SHALL BE RETURNED INTO A WALL OR POST
® THE MAXIMUM RISER HEIGHT FOR ALL NEW STAIRWAYS SHALL BE 84. THE MINIMUM

RV

WEB

ARCHITECT

RICHARD VILLANO LLC AIN

2006 StareHwr71  SeencLae Heewrs, New Jemsey 07762  Tel 732-282-9300 Fox 732-282-9301

ARCHITECTRICHARDVILLANO.COM

SHEET TITLE

SECOND & ATTIC FLOOR PLAN

comd. No: 20191001

DATE 12=-2-2019

PROJECT

ADDITION / ALTERATION TO THE

MARAZIT! RESIDENCE
LOT 84.01, BLOCK 62

22 PARKER AYENUE
MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY

DRAWN. TM

CHK: RY

SCALE AS NOTED

Richard Villane

REVISIONS

RICHARD VILLANO NEW JERSEY LICENSE
MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS AND
NATIONAL COUNCIL ARCHITECTURAL REGISTRATION BOARDS

# NJ AID8312

DRAWING NO.

A-4

SHEET: 4 OF 4




s (._J
N i
BOROUCGH HALL Ingorporated December 30, 1887 732-223-0544
201 EAST MAIN STREET _ Fax 732-223-1300
EDWARD G. DONOVAN CONSTRUCT'QN DEPARTMENT FRANK F. DIROMA

Mayor Supervisor of Code Enforcement

THOMAS E FLARITY
Municipal Administrator

ALBERT “SANDY" RATZ
Construction Official

January 7, 2020

Rhonda Marazitti

22 Parker Avenue

Manasquan, NJ 08736

Re: Block: 62 Lot: 54.01 Zone: R-2

Dear Ms. Marazitti:

On this date we reviewed ycnir dpplication for the following project.

Remove portions of the existing asphalt driveway and construct a two story rear addition
and a second floor addition over the existing building footprint and other interior

alterations and renovations.

Survey prepared by Richard Zinn on December 22, 2016, Site plan and building plans
prepared by Richard Villano on December 2, 2019.

Application denied for the follawing reason(s):

Section 35-5.3 — R-2 Zone — Permitted Use — One single family dwelling permitted
Two single family dwellings existing

Section 35-7.7¢ - Driveway Width — 20ft. Permitted
33{t. Proposed

22 Parker Avenue:

Section 35-9.4 — Front Setback — 25ft. Required
14.25ft. Existing

22 ¥ Parker Avenue:

Section 35-9.4 — Rear Setback — 20ft. Required
151t Existing

YwWWVYmianasguan-nj.goyv



“ - Side Setback (Left) — 5ft. Required
1ft. Existing

Additional required documentation:

o Site plan revised to show location of any mechanical equipment.
o Site plan revised to show the removal of any trees associated with this project.

If you have any questions, please call me at 732-223-0544, ext. 256

inperel

Richard Furey
Zoning/Code Enforcement Officer



PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION
MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY

I. APPLICANT: Rhonda Maraziti

Address: 22 Parker Avenue
Manasquan, NJ 08736

Phone: 908-812-2355
Property Address: 22 & 22 V5 Parker Avenue
Block 62, Lot 54.01 Zone R-2

Flood Zone: N/A
Manasquan, New Jersey 08736

II. TYPE OF APPLICATION: Bulk Variances/Interpretation of an Ordinance/Use

Variance

Section 35-5.3—R-2 Zone-—Only one single family dwelling permitted; Two single
family dwellings exist

Section 35-9.4

SITE & 22 Parker Avenue
REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED Variance
Area of Lot 5,000 s.f, 8,137.5s.f. 8,137.5 s.f. No
Percentage of 30% 20.63% 22.21% No
Lot Coverage
{Building)
Percentage of 45% 49.36%* 44.31% No
Lot Coverage
(Imp)
Lot Depth N/A 108.50 ft 108.50 ft No
Lot Frontage 50 ft. 75 ft 75 ft. No
Front Sethack 25 ft 18.5 ft 185ft* *Yes,
Existing
Non-
conformity
Rear Setback 20 ft 48.75 ft 4275 ft No
Building 35 fi. 31.3125ft 31.0ft No
Height- 2.5 stories 2 Stories 2 stories
Stories
Side Setback 5ft >5 ft N/C No
(L)




Side Setback 5 ft 11.89 ft 11.89 ft proposed to the No
(R) existing dwelling
15.9 ft. proposed to the
addition

Existing Non-Conformity *
Variance Requested **

Section 35-7.7—Driveway Width—20 ft. permitted; 33 ft existing and proposed**

22 V5 Parker Avenue
Section 35-9.4-Rear Setback—20 ft required; 15 ft existing and proposed**

Section 35-9.4—Side Setback(left)—5 ft required; 1 ft existing and proposed®#
IIL. SITE INFORMATION:

Street Address: 22 & 22 V2 Parker Avenue

Block 62 Lot 54.01

Zoning Districts: R-2

Present Use: Two Single Family Residential Dwellings

Proposed Use: Two Single Family Residential Dwellings
V1. ZONE REQURIEMENTS: R-2Zone

Min. Lot Area: 5,000 sq ft

Min Lot Frontage: 50 ft

Front Yard Setback: 25 ft

Side Setback: 5 ft

Rear Setback: 20 ft

Max. Bldg. Height: 35 ft

Max Stories: 2 %

Max. Bldg. Coverage: 30%

Max. Lot Coverage: 45%




V. MISCELLANEOUS:

Is the Applicant the Landowner? Yes

Does the Applicant own any adjoining land? No

Are the property taxes paid to date? Yes

Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board or Board of
Adjustment concerning this property? None to the Applicant’s knowledge.
3. Are there any deed restrictions, easements or covenants affecting the
property? No.

Sl S M

VI. COMMENT:

Applicant seeks an interpretation that a Use Variance is not required based upon
Ordinance 35-38B.1 which permits an accessory apartment as a self-contained residential
dwelling unit in the R-2 Zone subject to conditions which the Applicant complies with. In
default of an interpretation that a Use Variance is not required, Applicant seeks approval
to remove portions of the existing asphalt driveway and construct a two-story rear
addition and a second-floor addition over the existing building footprint and other interior
alterations and renovations, on a property with two single family residential dwellings
existing where one single family residential dwelling is permitted thus expanding the
existing non-conforming use.

The Applicant agrees to be responsible for and pay the costs entailed in the review

of this application by any experts retained by the Planning Board for advice in this
matter, if necessary.

é/f»f?/?;@

Date

C. KEITM*HMENDERSON, ESQ
Attorney for Applicant



MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY
August 4, 2020

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN PLANNING BOARD

TO: PROPERTY OWNER

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 4" day of August, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., a hearing will be held before
the Manasquan Borough Planning Board and will be conducted virtually on the appeal or application of the
undersigned for approval of a Use Variance and any and all other relief for property located in the R-2 Zone and
known as 22 & 22 V4 Parker Ave, Manasquan, New Jersey also known as Block 62, Lot 54.01 on the Borough Tax
Map as to construct a new two story addition on the rear of the front dwelling and modify the driveway on the
existing lot. The Virtual meeting link is, https://zoom.usfioin, using the Virtual Meeting ID - 261 009 5007, with the
Password - 281797 and the local access phone number is +1 646 876 9923 US (New York), or you may find your
local number at hips:/zoom.us/ufaceVinahs 3.

The Applicant requests relief from the Zoning Ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan including the
following: Section 35-5.3-Permitted Use- One single family residential dwelling per lot permitted; Two single
family residential dwelling units existing to remain.

The Applicant intends to maintain the following existing non-conformities which will not be modified by
this application: Section 35-9.4—Front Yard Setback—25 ft required, 14.25 existing and proposed; Side Yard
Setback—>5 ftrequired; 1.0 ft existing and proposed to the rear dwelling; Rear Yard Setback—20 ft required; 15 ft
exists to the rear dwelling; Maximum Driveway Width—20 fi permitied; 33 ft exists.

Applicant seeks any and all other variances or waivers which the Board may deem necessary in connection
with the processing and approval of the application. The application, maps, plans and related supporting materials will
be available for public inspection virtually on the Planning Board website: https:/www.manasquan-nj.eov/plannine-
board at least ten (10) days before the public hearing. Alternatively, individuals lacking the resources or know-how
for technological access may contact Mary Salerno, the Board Secretary, at the following e-mail address:
msalerno @manasquan-nj.gov, or George D. McGill, Esq., the attorney for the Planning Board, at the following e-mail
address: gdm @megiithall.com or by telephone at 732-618-2447, 1o arrange receipt of documents by alternate means
or to review copies in person at the Manasquan Municipal Building, located at 201 East Main Street, Manasquan, New
Jersey, by appointment only, during regular business hours between 9:00 am and 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday
(excluding holidays) or for general assistance in accessing the plans on file and the meeting. However, the public is
encouraged to view the materials through the website as the Municipal Building is closed to the public.

Any inlerested party may appear at said hearing and participate therein in accordance with the rules of the
Planning Board.

RHONDA MARAZITI
Applicant

/C. Keith Henderson/
C. KEITH HENDERSON
Attorney for the Applicant




ENGINEERING

July 1, 2020

Mary Salerno, Secretary

Manasquan Borough Planning Board
201 East Main Street

Manasquan, NJ 08736

Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1260
Variance — Maraziti
Block 62, Lot 54.01
22 Parker Avenue
R-2 Single-Family Residential Zone
Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ

Dear Ms. Salerno:

As per your request, [ have reviewed the above-referenced application in accordance with the provisions
of the Borough Land Development Ordinance. The documents reviewed in conjunction with this
application include:

1. Plan of Topographic Survey prepared by Richard Zinn, PLS, of Brunswick West,
Inc., dated December 22, 2016.

2. Architectural Floor Plans, Elevations, and Site Diagram prepared by Richard
Villano, AlA, dated December 2, 2019.

The property is located in the R-2 Single-Family Residential Zone with frontage on Parker Avenue. With
this application, the applicant proposes to construct a new two story addition on the rear of the front
dwelling and modify the driveway on the existing lot. The application is deemed complete as of July 1,
2020.

The following are our comments and recommendations regarding this application:
1. The property is located in the R-2 Single Family Residential Zone
2, The following use (‘d’) variance is required as part of this application:
a.  Only one single family detached residential dwelling per lot is permitted,
whereas two dwellings exist and are proposed. The proposed improvements

constitute an expansion of an existing non-conforming use.

3. The following non-conformities exist on Lot 54.01 and are not proposed to be
modified as part of this application:

a. A minimum front yard setback of 25 feet is required, whereas a setback of
approximately 14.25 feet exists to the front dwelling.

23 W. Larchmont Drive, Colts Neck, NJ 07722 732-996-7076



Re:  Boro File No. MSPB-R1260 ENGINEERING July 1, 2020
Variance - Maraziti

Block 62, Lot 54.01

10.
11.
12

13.

Should you have any questions or desire any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

ADY jy

b. A minimum side yard setback of 5 feet is required, whereas a setback of 1.0
feet exists to the rear dwelling.

c. A minimum rear yard setback of 20 feet is required, whereas a setback of
approximately 15 feet exists to the rear dwelling.

d. A maximum driveway width of 20 feet is permitted, whereas a driveway width
of approximately 33 feet exists and is proposed.

The proposed lot coverage is less than existing however the applicant should indicate
that there are no proposed grading changes to the lot. If grading revisions are proposed,
a revised grading plan must be submitted

It appears that sufficient parking to meet the zoning ordinance requirements is provided
for the dwelling units.

A drainage recharge system in accordance with the Borough’s stormwater ordinance is
not required as the proposed addition does not increase the existing building footprint
by more than 500 square feet.

The applicant should confirm that the required 80 square feet of storage space exists
for both dwellings.

The location of any existing or proposed air conditioning units must be shown on the
site plan.

The proposed driveway material should be indicated on the plans.

It does not appear that any existing trees will be removed as part of the application.
Any new utilities should be located underground if possible.

The two dwellings are required to be serviced by separate water and sewer lines.

Any curb and sidewalk must be replaced along Parker Avenue as necessary.

Very truly yours,

ALBERT DX YODAKIS, P.E,, P.P.
PLANNRIG BOARD ENGINEER

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

Sheet 2



Re:

cC

Boro File No. MSPB-R1260 ENGINEERING July 1, 2020
Variance — Maraziti Sheet 3
Block 62, Lot 54.01

George McGill, esq., Planning Board Attorney
C. Keith Henderson, esq.
C. Keith Henderson & Associates, 52 Abe Voorhees Drive, Manasquan, NJ 08736
Richard Villano, AlA
2006 State Highway 71, Spring Lake, NJ 07762
Rhonda Maraziti
22 Parker Avenue, Manasquan, NJ 08736



S 49 1D 20" T15.00"
G ‘
& on) L GRagy ,M.u(nf 1.2 el
/ \_..:.:P Ceac. _
O—0 (&) > _ N
. Ul —— M.r“ﬂms,i | = -
2 — w _iso \ Eooo\
i Sen -
- _ MA DR E ] Fec
Q ' y 1A e Lo MW
D I o ,
; h g )
AMW % Loy m.u.np..nu» el
- - b M,
529 _
J i
w.v M 2] AsPracT nﬂu.vwwr
_o b a o K.
Yoo Pl DRoNE
Lo o /// W ﬁthn
Mw\ﬂur - ) ..vﬁ, ullduliu;.
T T A ECTioN Y ot S,
o e 3 BECTION MOt Em
i S FTORM nO
uO N ”i!i-is.i,/,m T RAMEL <
< Tt e N Lt '
% e T # 2n-22z Y 4
o 535. ¢ m " %
S a J ...,.; < T e A
o WPQHW ! -
t ﬂ . pl. E _ ﬂ 06 [
lo. . 3 - 9368 .
I S, (oL NN P
N 4901 n ot & 15, o0 S
50 = &
T Rk e, Rowl AVER O

REFERENCES:

“"MAP OF THE PEARCE & PARKER TRACT", FILED
1/30/1893, CASE NO. 63-2; DEED BOOK 5839, PAGE
541; BORO OF MANASQUAN TAX MAP SHEET NO. 11

(C45:8-36.3) AND N.J.A.C. 13:40-5.1(d).

SSTREE T

M AR

A WRITTEN WAIVER AND DIRECTION NOT TO SET
CORNER MARKERS HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM THE
ULTIMATE USER PURSUANT TO P.L.2003, C.14c

219 1/2 SOUTH MAIN STREET

BRUNSWICK WEST, INC.

LICENSED LAND SURYEYORS
FLEMINGTON, NEW JERSEY 08822~1763
PHONE (908) 2B4—0888  FAX (908) 284-2818

PLAN OF SURVEY
RHONDA MARAZITI

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

BLOCK 62, LOT 54.01

C.A. #246A28022700

TITLE #VT5-100568

APPEAR

SAC b o, 162766 12/22/2016

Drawn by.

Yl
Checked by HP Drawing No. Scale 1"=20

I HERERY CERTIFY THIS SURVEY TO: RHONDA
MARAZITL; JASON E. SHAMY, ESQUIRE;
VINTAGE TITLE SERVICES, LLC; CROWN
MORTGAGE SERVICES, ITS SUCCESSORS
AND/OR ASSIGNS AS THEIR INTEREST MAY

RICGHARD 5. ZINN
N.J.L.S. 34888










}0=PIMedabessaurg | =10j00(01d¢ P3N EMIMZUTZIXMATNPOXMIMXBAIN 4/X0quIGBORWI=qE)¢,/0/N/lIBW/WOS"8]Bo0b Iew/:sdiy

N

SNUBAY UBS|ONET L

ONd'sjood 020¢/0€/9




m= T e I T S e T
| 00200610S9#Z “42qUnN su3dIT A3813f MIN

ST'd ‘STIVMAT ‘M AIHOTD 0 fa gt o ger

2

s - NS :£g umel 0202 ‘L HOYVW :ge
xﬁ.\d\w\,&\\:ﬂ‘\ \\\\.\\ q a led

wooooyrdB)Surfasrns spremps Jrewsy
I95E-C2C-CEL “XC - QI0F-C68-TEL UESCId 18104 - SELO-£CC-25L ‘uenbseuepy

0¢=.l ge0g

G

\ \ AJSIr MIN
vy R ALNNOD HINOWNOW
§'Td ‘SayvmMag W NIAALS §T'd SAyIVMad 'M T940T9 Z<D®W<Z<§ H_O I O DOM Om

0¢ 133HS - dVW XV1
SHOAAAYS ANVT TVNOISSAL0Yd Sl 107- 601 YOO

ONIXAAAYNS STYVMAA 10 AJAANS

‘8861 GAVN NI 34V SNOLVAIIT

LE )
80r 83d SY 135 1ON 343M SINVIS 4. 1OT 9.107T S.LOT
JIGISIA LON OGNV 08°LS
30V44NS FHL MOT3E ANY I ‘SININISV3I 2
40 SINFWINO¥INI Hons 1d30x3 M .00,6L.C% N —\ FOVAYD AMNOSYI
AIANYNS Q7314 FHL 40 ILVA 3FHL H0 —_— gt - .
SV GNNO4 SNOLLIGNOD 3HI SINISIdIe 11 R o % sL+
ALLOTHH0I NOFHIH NMOHS NOLLYAHOINI [ o f i
3HL  LSHOAINYNS NV SHIINIONT . Y R~ ONM104 3did NO&!
WNOISS340dd 40 QYO8 3LVLS, N % AN RN b
3HL A8 GALVIINNONL SNOLLVYINIIY ANV w o 0 o/
S3INY FHL HLIM NMOHS 3LV 3FHL NO Lo : : wmww»o 3
3AYAW ANNNS @1314 ¥ 40 1INS3H 3HL L : : 3
SI dVA SIHL 431138 GNY FOGTMONY e B 5 R CLCLONN NoLLYOLd!
AW H0 1S34 3HL OL ‘LVHL AJULYTD | v oL N IWWEHS N
NOLVIIILNTD FHL NI ALLIIFNIANI HO
ATLI3NIA GALSIT LON SUHYd ANV AS £81 27
35N ¥0 ALHIOHd 0 FIVSIN LAVALLY sau ¥IBAL___, —1
AIAYNS 'OL GALINIT 1ON LNE ONIGNTONI \hv/
S0dMNd ANV 404 AINNNS SIHL SL+ L+ eL+ ,\, T
40 3SN 0 ALITEYIT ¥0 ALITIGISNOSSIY . A ‘e
i ON SINNSSY MOAIANNS 3HL NOFMIH N v =2
dINYN aNY 031 Ev:mm ALHTIONd 5% AN
40 JOVOLHONW ¥O/ANV ISVHINN . o §
JHL ¥04 NOFYIH GINVN SV FSOHL vI.LOT 8L+ . / \S.\\ Ny 91 LOT
OL AINO 3GV SI NOLVIIALYNID FHL 1 VMUQ‘HME A \\\\ mw j 2
7
'SINIT ALHTHOdd ONIHSIIEYLSI 04 @SN sL+ 5/ + o8+ A4Sy
38 OL 1ON 34V SINIT ALMIHONd OL @ 60L 21D @me \\\ QY
SIHNLIONALS WOH SNOISNINIA 135450 A ve+ * a7 R \\ Y
TION W_. S re+ Wy m A
o B JONVHINI N \m\
N | VT30 g
Q nNJ o, \ e
T LL+ M@, 4 L8+ S A -
L8+ g \\\ o
- X
M h.o., —+—+ o \ 3
N £ M/N s° . \ 7S
% | P
b
O | N
A B
| P
| l 4 3 8
g %
|
iz A
b <
T~ £zu# s
QN ONITIIMA 1% T
M S 4> % B
) AYOLS 2 | A
W 3 ’y &
N /) 3 AR
V)) T/ MW
= m
Q) S %8
% O < N | A
N B < 29 _—
£ . s |
m N 8 y N b suslff nO: < N
X| - ~d
Uv s © Q- 7 m
S S RGN | 1 N r Sy S
il -4, &
re+ A ° © z PR
A + o+ @ L o
y L] s
Wa AN e IATVA ke YR
: X T04INOD | G .
N NOLLVIISHI | \m\
SO 21
2, - 06 + ) ;
(T53 e® \ \ z
¢+ . A
Wﬂ aNNo4 dvo ® dva Nodl = S
ONINNIOIE 40 INIOd SN -
'8 + * &
e 858 + R . 850
£CG0C T ;0% vmIas ABoN00 .
nv.m \-—\. Lo F AN NI G Siiy % ete ® \. .. v. : -.l m.
o 88n2 31 3HINOD ® @
[F.3 (3]
o N

0£°1S° 3 .00,6L.2% S

AvVM HO LHOIHA .0S)

HONAHAVY NVATOW (©
e e 1




APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING BOARD

Applicant's Name: Michael Brown
Applicant's Address: 123 McLean Avenue
Telephone Number:_732-718-8481

Property Location: 123 McLean Avenue, Block: 109, Lot: 15

Type of Application:_Bulk Variance
Bulk Variance, Non-Permitted Use — Conditional Use — Subdivision — Minor Subdivision — Major
— Site Plan Approval

Date of Zoning Officer's Denial Letter: May 27, 2020
Zoning Permit Application Attached.

Plot Plan (Survey) not older than five (5) years, clearly indicating all buildings and setbacks.

Is the Applicant the Landowner? Yes
Does the Applicant own any adjoining land? No
Are the property Taxes paid to date? Yes

Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board concerning this
Property? Yes
(Attach copies)

Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board. If there were please attach
copies.

Are there any Deed Restrictions, easements, or covenants affecting this property and if so please
attach?_No

The applicant agrees to be responsible for and pay the costs entailed in the review of this
application by any experts retained b /he Plannmg Board for advnce in this matter.

/V/m

Signature of Applicant or Agent
Date /
30 /7020




CHECKLIST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR A VARIANCE

1. Twenty (20) sets of the application must be submitted. Set includes: 2 page application,
letter of denial from the Zoning Officer, copy of the survey showing the existing layout of
the property and dotted lines indicating the new addition/changes as well as any new
setback footages. A floor plan and elevation views (architectural plans) are requested as
they help the Board in their determination. Of the 20 sets two (2) must be full-size plans,
the other (18) copies should be reduced to approximately 11 X 18", legible but not too
large as to create too much noise at the microphones on the dais.

2. Two checks made out to the Borough of Manasquan. The application fee and the
Escrow fee. If other money is needed either for the Tax Map update fee or the Fire
Marshall you will be informed by mail regarding that request.

3. Affidavit of Service — a list of property owners within 200-feet of your property which
you can receive from the Tax Office with a fee of $10.00. A copy of the notice that was
served must be attached to your application. This notice MUST state the Statutes that
need the variance relief as well as an explanation of what is being proposed. If the
notice is hand served, the name and address of the receiver must be listed on the
Affidavit of Service. If there are two names on the Tax list both parties must sign. If the
notice is not hand served they must be sent by Certified Mail and the Tax List along
with the certified receipts must be given to the Board Secretary at least ten (10) days
before the hearing.

4. Affidavit of Publication must be furnished by the newspaper (either the Coast Star or
the Asbury Park Press) The Notice MUST be advertised at least ten (10) days before
the scheduled hearing.

5. Certification of Taxes Paid — something from the Tax Collector that indicates that
the taxes and water/sewer charges on the property are paid through the date of the
requested hearing.

6. Deadline for applications — all applications and plans must be filed at least five (5)
weeks before the requested hearing date. The Secretary will give you a hearing date
when the complete application is filed and the fees are paid. The application and plans
MUST be filed before any notice is given. The Board hears a maximum of three (3)
hearings per meeting. If the agenda is filled when you file your application, you will be
placed on the agenda of the first free meeting. The Planning Board usually meets on
the First and Third Tuesday of the month. The first meeting is at 7PM and the Second
meeting is at 4PM. Applications are put on the agenda in the order they come in
completed.

7. Any plans submitted with the application MUST BE FOLDED, rolled plans will be
rejected. If you have any questions you may reach Mary Salerno at 732-223-0544,
extension 245.

Revised 1/15/2014



NOTICE TO APPLICANT FOR PLANNING BOARD HEARING

Members of the Manasquan Planning Board will individually conduct a Site visit of your property
prior to the public hearing. This is necessary so they fully understand the case.

Your property will be visited during day light hours and the members will carry identification.

Please sign this notice and return it to our office along with your application. Thank you in

advance for your consent in this matter.

7 Vi )
) /a';////,/j,/);;g (/W/ Applicant
/ 25 MELean Vil Ve N/ YA /i) Address
47,/ 20 / 20eo Date




SPECIAL NOTICE TO APPLICANTS

All correspondence from the Planning Board Office will be mailed to the address You provide
on the application.

Section V — Item (5) on the application must be answered and the appropriate
Documents provided should deed restrictions or easements apply to the property.

Please be advised that any request to encroach on Borough of Manasquan Properties
with a structure will be rejected.



GENER?)L NOTI]{ZI:SI-:ERENC URVEY OF BLOCK 109 - LO AP-S o ke b
_ THIS PLOT PLAN REF ESA"S F BLOCK 109 - LOT 15, TAX MAP - SHEET 20, ] © 0.0
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, VFONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY" PREPARED BY GEORGE W, 5 GRAF HIOC SCAL10 E 20 STORMWATER CALCULATIONS F AP o N
EDWARDS, DATED MARCH 7,2020. THIS DOCUMENT WAS PROVIDED BY THE HOMEOWNER TO DRYW LL BE D ED 1 w0,
POOLTOWN INC. HOMEOWNER WILL HOLD POOL TOWN, INC. AND GREENSITE ENGINEERING & GLL SR ESIGNED TO CONTAIN 1 INCH OF PRECIPITATION IN A 24 HOUR /RCRIO%\TZ%LV
CONSULTING, LLC AND THEIR CONSULTANTS AND SUBCONSULTANTS HARMLESSFOR ANY PERIOD. i "
DAMAGES ARISING FROM INACCURACIES IN THE ORIGINAL SURVEY. HOMEOWNER ASSUMES VALVE N
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR CURING ANY INACCURACIES IN THE SURVEY PROVIDED. / .
. THESE PLANS ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION AND ARE FOR MUNICIPAL REVIEW AND =
APPROVAL ONLY. THESE PLANS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THEY HAVE
BEEN STAMPED APPROVED BY THE MUNICIPALITY AND ALL CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN
SATISFIED.
THIS PLAN MAY SHOW ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT BETWEEN
POOLTOWN, INC. AND THE HOMEOWNER. EXAMPLES OF SUCH ITEMS MAY INCLUDE, BUT ARE A —— s
NOT LIMITED TO, DRAINAGE, RECHARGE SYSTEMS, RETAINING WALLS, UTILITIES, TREE (50" RIGHT OF WA Y)
REMOVAL, AND ADDITIONAL FILL OR GRADING.
ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REPAIRED ——
OR REPLACED BY PROPERTY OWNER. S 42°79°00"
NO WETLANDS OR WETLANDS BUFFER HAVE BEEN LOCATED. % O G2 1IN e
B Y 5 -, ™
ALL ROOF LEADERS SHALL BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE POOL. IS , CONCRETE CURE 3 o) LOT AREA: 7,695 ofoSF
POOL TO BE SECURED BY A FENCE COMPLYING WITH APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE.
ALL ELECTRICAL WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE NATIONAL A — - B.45 MAX. LOT COVERAGE 35% (2,693 +/- SF)
ELECTRIC CODE. v . ",} N5 99 ? EXISTING LOT COVERAGE
ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEED OR LANDSCAPING WHERE THE Ll 4 g58 205.2 HOUSE 1,694 +/-SE
BUILDING AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LOCATED. e Ls DRIVEWAY pose +/SF
10.  THE POOL CONTRACTOR AND PROPERTY OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE POOL LAYOUT AND x P 2N .
ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE POOL, IMPERVIOUS AREAS, AND WALLS S Ve W NPOINT OF BEGINNINC — GARAGE 368 +/-SF
SHALL BE STAKED OUT BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE N v | RON BAR & OAP FOUNG  SHED 52 +/-SF
HOMEOWNER AND CONTRACTOR STAKEOUT THE PROPOSED POOL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION RON BAR & N CDESTAI %1 el
TO ENSURE THE POOL AND CONCRETE IS NOT CONSTRUCTED WITHIN A SETBACK LINE OR P e . *; 's
; - 8. T WALK 185 +/-SF
| ACUNITS 10 +/-SF

EASEMENT.
11. THE PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY NECESSARY

3 TOTAL 2,721 +/-SF

: (35.3%)

189

INCREASE IN IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE - EXISTING LOT
COVERAGE = 3,321 SF - 2,721 SF = 600 SF

~

SCALE:1"

Il
)
(=]

4 77

9
4 :
o o 2

e

+
SANANANY \’ SNNNAN \\\\\
23.8 N

)\ :
AN
9

Vs
7

B 7,” 7/‘ g A
4 I~ A3
C1. A

WALL

VOLUME OF DRYWELL REQUIRED =
1 INCH X 600 SF = 50 CF

pa

<
777

—

[19.15

‘] "(’} 00

L

VOLUME OF RETENTION PROVIDED
AREA OF STONE = 143 SF X 1.0 FT DEEP X 0.35 VOID RATIO = 50 CF

>
T,
ATl
V7
i
%7
@7
(O
9
BLOCK

X
P ?
i/

150. 0«

ot
7

[t

Ot

T

Nyl 4. 2°

N\

N

\

N\

N

g 7

N "
$

N

EESECNT

|

7
DIIIII
- L9

“

D DRIVEWAY " .

o
N
)
N
N

2 STORY
FRAME
DWELLING
#123

o

P. CONSTRU
RANCE

&2

0

«

e
19.3" t

.r
©
)
i A

&
©
o)
13
N
5 =]
ha
R
Ca
PO

-+ 9.0

ARRIGATION
CONTROL \,
VALVE

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS, TREE CLEARING PERMITS, SOIL DISTURBANCE PERMIT, STEEP
SLOPE PERMITS, ETC. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

12.  BY USE OF THE POOL PLOT PLAN AND GRADING PLAN FOR MUNICIPAL APPROVAL, THE
PROPERTY OWNER AND POOL CONTRACTOR AGREE AND ACCEPT THE PROPOSED POOL
LOCATION AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS AS SHOWN. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE PLANS SHALL
BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNER FOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE.

13.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL NOTES, DETAILS, AND SPECIFICATIONS
CONTAINED WITHIN DRAWING SETS AND THE DOCUMENTS REFERENCED BELOW. ALL
CONSTRUCTION AND INCIDENTAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS OF ALL
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT.

14.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MEANS AND METHODS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS, STANDARDS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS OF SEC.
3704, CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT (40 U.S.C. 3701 ET AL.); SECS. 4, 6,
AND 8, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970 (29 U.S.C. 653, 655, 657); SECRETARY
OF LABOR'S ORDER NO. 12-71 (36 FR 8754), 8-76 (41 FR 25059), 9-83 (48 FR 35736), 6-96 (62 FR 111),
5-2007 (72 FR 31160), 4-2010 (75 FR 55355), AS APPLICABLE; 29 CFR PART 1911.SEQ.), THE NEW
JERSEY UNDERGROUND FACILITY PROTECTION ACT (NJSA 48:2-73, ET SEQ.) AS AMENDED,
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) CODE (42 U.S.C. § 12101 ET SEQ. AND 42 U.S.C. § 4151
ET SEQ.) OR THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WHICHEVER IS MORE RESTRICTIVE, APPLICABLE
MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, NJDOT, UTILITY AUTHORITY, AND OTHER APPLICABLE A GENCIES.

15.  PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL AT A MINIMUM;
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE INITIATION OF
CONSTRUCTION. SHOULD CONTRACTOR FIND A CONFLICT WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS RELATIVE TO ITSELF OR APPLICABLE CODES, IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY ENGINEER IN WRITING PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
FAILURE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ENGINEER SHALL CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE OF
FULL RESPONSIBILITY BY THE CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETE THE SCOPE OF WORK AS DEFINED
BY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND FULL COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE
REGULATIONS AND CODES, OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND MAINTAIN THE SAME ON
SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE ENGINEER AND OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION,
NOTIFY THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER, ENGINEER, AND LOCAL SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT 72
HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK CALL THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES ONE CALL
DAMAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM OR OTHER APPLICABLE NOTIFICATION SYSTEM FOR UTILITY
MARK OUT IN ADVANCE OF ANY EXCAVATION. UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE BASED
ON PRIOR MARK-OUTS, INSTALL THE REQUIRED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES PRIOR TO SITE DISTURBANCE,COORDINATE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY
TO DISCONNECT, MAINTAIN, AND/OR REROUTE ANY UTILITY SERVICE REQUIRED TO
CONSTRUCT THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR APPLICABLE RULES AND
REGULATIONS.

16.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SHORING REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION
AND ANY ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO ENSURE THE STABILITY OF ADJACENT
AND CONTIGUOUS STRUCTURES, PROVIDE ALL "MEANS AND METHODS" NECESSARY TO
PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT, OR COLLAPSE OF EXISTING STRUCTURES, AND ANY
OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ARE TO REMAIN ON OR OFF-SITE, BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SAFETY
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED, TO INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF BARRIERS, FENCING
AND OTHER APPROPRIATE SAFETY ITEMS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC FROM AREAS
OF CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, PROCEED WITH ALL CONSTRUCTION IN A
SYSTEMATIC AND SAFE MANNER, SAFEGUARD SITE AS NECESSARY TO PERFORM THE
CONSTRUCTION IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT THE ENTRY OF UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS
AT ANY TIME, RETAIN COPIES OF ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS ONSITE FOR
REVIEW,MAINTAIN ON-SITE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHERE MORE THAN 5,000 SF
OF SOIL IS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OR SHALL MAINTAIN THE MEASURES
WITHIN ON-SITE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IN COMPLIANCE WITH
EPA

17.  REQUIREMENTS FOR SITES WHERE ONE (1) ACRE OR MORE IS DISTURBED BY .7 A\ 7
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, MAINTAIN AND CLEAN ADJACENT STREETS AND PROPERTIES OF | P BI(
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND DUST DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, REVIEW ALL PLANS . v\

IMATELY 10—FEET WIDE (DEED OR-8265/2883)

0T

o

SO YE AT

)

| PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE
7 HOUSE 1,694 +/-SF
+ 7.7 DRIVEWAY 382 +/-SF
=] GARAGE 368 +/-SF
i S SHED 52 +/-SF
: N " SIDE STAIRS 30 +/-SF
g - N 1S FRONT WALK 185 +/-SF
S - = AC UNITS 10 +/-SF
76 N i = POOL WATER & CONCRETE 588 +/-SF
N i
N1 Y
N
ANN

PPN

291

0
@) a
Tl

b
SRR \\\.\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§ % bl
A

-
1

25.8 -

_|
xS
®|®
(@] (]

RIGHT OF WAY APPRO.

1. 00
0d. 404
YA

50.00".

10
(%]
o

_ S POOL FILTER 12 +/-SF / ]
02l o3 TOTAL 3,321 +/-SF £ 71
MF X ) ) (43.2%) TW:10.00 & C i
, - GR: 10.00 |N\¢ 7. ; - W
fPOQL CORING
{ ELEVATION
@t10.50 +/-

b + 7.5

FENCE [&

82
2
SIJH
w
o|w

)

o]
s X
n 'F
- 7
73

Z

4

/

/

rd

" ORIVEWAY

2 STORY
FRAVE ey

DWELLING
#123 GA
METER

T"b
v
3 o
> 7 by
Q777
N
hy
!

B
/ L6l
YORDED 2

+7.9 3" DECORATIVE STON

T

i
MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC 135N A
OR APPROVED EQUAL. 4
FABRIC SHALL WRAP STONE- ;5 °
ENTIRELY. FABRIC SHALL BE"
OVERLAPPED BY 1 FOOT AT
SEAMS @

2" CLEAN STONE &

I

&
19.3'
T

o'

~ |TW:10.30

©
[N
(e
ZZ

Q—(r—” e —— u—u—’“‘m -
A
5
e
o

VR

|20 %7
1y

. BITUMINOUS |
0‘5‘[

16.1°
1.25'

291

Ll LAl L LLLLLE
10HS

1

; \ .
TW:10.40 |3 A T

% N i g e
GR: 7.40 ):SD + 7.2 ¢ *_._

GARAGE i

TIPS,

h

29.3

A U A N N
—

i
I
|
Z&
|
: *,
7% e | 2 L
|
1’
/
.f

7

A

ATION
NTROL

VAL VE\} |

DRYWELL TRENCH DETAIL OUND —~r_ f;—;?'—»,

RIGHT OF WAY APPROXIMATELY 10—-FEET WIDE (DEED OR-8265/2883)

PR
4

o
<
1.5
7
L7
S

| Loz

'o}

18.3" T

ANRNARARRS

3008000 0¢

AY TW:10.40

AT B GR: 8.50
T R TR SR TR TR \\\“UR‘YV\EELLJ il43_\SF X 1 FT DEEP

o

D POOL INFORMATION nsonry ausadSEE OFTAIL B CRUES) 2o,

{7 47 0 POOL COPING ELEVATION=10.50 GRADING PLAN 1"=20

H
'
2
9
2
2
2
R
R

=
2
-~
3
S
8

w
l (323 SO e
¥

CELLAR (
ENTRANCE

+

ot

wn
7

VINYL FENCE

TITI77.

™

AND IDENTIFY ANY CONSTRUCTION ISSUES PRIOR TO INITIATING CONSTRUCTION. THEN
NOTIFY ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ISSUES AND WORK TO RESOLVE THOSE

' DEPTH OF POOL 5 FT

ENING AL ELEVATION OF POOL BOTTOM 5.5 FT - —0elan LOuL BOTTOM

ISSUES, NOTIFY ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY PLAN MODIFICATIONS THAT WILL BE 7 6

REQUIRED BASED ON SUBMITTALS OR ANY OTHER REASON, DISPOSE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL GOVERNING MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND FEDERAL

'RETE (TYP) 2 5/17/20 |ADD DRYWELL

LAWS AND APPLICABLE CODES. DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE BURIED ON-SITE AND SHALL BE ! 1 4/2/20 _|ISSUED

REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT THE TIME OF EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION. STOCKPILING OF <«
DEBRIS IS PROHIBITED. €3

REV:| DATE: |COMMENTS:

18. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MIN SLOPE OF 0.50%. MAX CROSS SLOPE OF 2% FOR SIDEWALKS.

19. VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL HAVE A MIN SLOPE OF 1.00% AND MAX SLOPEOF3 TO 1.

20.  GRADE FINISHED SURFACES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS
SAysl?[.Erl(\)'lWARDS DRAINAGE FEATURES WITH A POSITIVE OUTLET OR AN APPROVED RETENTION

21.  UTILITIES - CONTRACTOR SHALL COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION AT THE LOWEST INVERT
AND/OR POINT OF CONNECTION TO STREET AND PROGRESS UP GRADIENT, INSTALL ALL STORM

R ON GREENSITE ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC
! 526 ROUTE 206, TRENTON, NJ 08610
C (609) 751-8479 O (609) 751-0287 F (609) 228-8319
CERT. OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA2819600

’
e

+7.2 He

p +7.7 DRAWN BY: LGM | SCALE: PLAN
INSTALLATION OF ALL OTHER UTILITIES, PROTECT AND MAINTAIN ALL ACTIVE SYSTEMS 4TION GARACE T,

/.0])
4

D
THAT ARE NOT BEING REMOVED/RELOCATED DURING SITE ACTIVITY, ENSURE THAT ALL ITROL 1 O '_—I—*Q RE R YAR D ﬁ

UTILITY TRENCHES LOCATED IN EXISTING PAVED ROADWAYS SHALL BE REPAIRED IN o
B :
DETAILS, CONSTRUCT ALL NEW UTILITIES/SERVICES UNDERGROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE < 1g83ETBACK FOR POOL,w

7

THS
7

N

N

N

N Fod

SEWER AND SANITARY SEWER COMPONENTS WHICH FUNCTION BY GRAVITY PRIOR TO THE W FRAME %Y EF

N

N

N\,

N

[
>

|

{07
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY, MUNICIPAL, COUNTY AND/ORNJDOT ‘AL VE\’ PLOT PLAN/
NOTED. UND ~—_ é R ;l\\);\\\\i NN oo 1.2 - 2 k} GRADII J G PLAN
22.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS o& n ‘

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. E\ O T R T Rk Y 1.7’ B \ - PREPARED FOR

2
2
4

23.  THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ARE BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THETIME __ -
OF PLAN PREPARATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO £ = +77 +7.8 LOT 15, BLOCK 109

E. = A ;«- »
o) SN BN ST oo T \ msomrregucs | N 4219°00" W LAURENCE G. MURPHY| ~_ #123 MCLEAN AVENUE
24, ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY OR SUPERVISION. CONSTRUCTION 51.30" PROFESSIONAL E ER BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
TS ¢ NEW JERSEY LICENSE # 44495 MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ

AY - B
" U
METHODS/MEANS FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK DEPICTED ON THE CONSTRUCTION =
DOCUMENTS NOR FOR ANY REVISIONS RESULTING FROM SEQUENCING. PL OT PLAN 1 2

> N




APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING BOARD

Applicant's Name: Michael Brown
Applicant's Address: 123 McLean Avenue
Telephone Number:_732-718-8481

Property Location: 123 McLean Avenue, Block: 109, Lot: 15

Type of Application:_Bulk Variance
Bulk Variance, Non-Permitted Use — Conditional Use — Subdivision — Minor Subdivision — Major
— Site Plan Approval

Date of Zoning Officer's Denial Letter: May 27, 2020
Zoning Permit Application Attached.

Plot Plan (Survey) not older than five (5) years, clearly indicating all buildings and setbacks.

Is the Applicant the Landowner? Yes
Does the Applicant own any adjoining land? No
Are the property Taxes paid to date? Yes

Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board concerning this
Property? Yes
(Attach copies)

Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board. If there were please attach
copies.

Are there any Deed Restrictions, easements, or covenants affecting this property and if so please
attach?_No

The applicant agrees to be responsible for and pay the costs entailed in the review of this
application by any experts retained b /he Plannmg Board for advnce in this matter.

/V/m

Signature of Applicant or Agent
Date /
30 /7020




NOTICE TO APPLICANT FOR PLANNING BOARD HEARING

Members of the Manasquan Planning Board will individually conduct a Site visit of your property
prior to the public hearing. This is necessary so they fully understand the case.

Your property will be visited during day light hours and the members will carry identification.

Please sign this notice and return it to our office along with your application. Thank you in

advance for your consent in this matter.

7 Vi )
) /a';////,/j,/);;g (/W/ Applicant
/ 25 MELean Vil Ve N/ YA /i) Address
47,/ 20 / 20eo Date




GENER?)L NOTI]{ZI:SI-:ERENC URVEY OF BLOCK 109 - LO AP-S o ke b
_ THIS PLOT PLAN REF ESA"S F BLOCK 109 - LOT 15, TAX MAP - SHEET 20, ] © 0.0
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, VFONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY" PREPARED BY GEORGE W, 5 GRAF HIOC SCAL10 E 20 STORMWATER CALCULATIONS F AP o N
EDWARDS, DATED MARCH 7,2020. THIS DOCUMENT WAS PROVIDED BY THE HOMEOWNER TO DRYW LL BE D ED 1 w0,
POOLTOWN INC. HOMEOWNER WILL HOLD POOL TOWN, INC. AND GREENSITE ENGINEERING & GLL SR ESIGNED TO CONTAIN 1 INCH OF PRECIPITATION IN A 24 HOUR /RCRIO%\TZ%LV
CONSULTING, LLC AND THEIR CONSULTANTS AND SUBCONSULTANTS HARMLESSFOR ANY PERIOD. i "
DAMAGES ARISING FROM INACCURACIES IN THE ORIGINAL SURVEY. HOMEOWNER ASSUMES VALVE N
ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR CURING ANY INACCURACIES IN THE SURVEY PROVIDED. / .
. THESE PLANS ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION AND ARE FOR MUNICIPAL REVIEW AND =
APPROVAL ONLY. THESE PLANS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THEY HAVE
BEEN STAMPED APPROVED BY THE MUNICIPALITY AND ALL CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN
SATISFIED.
THIS PLAN MAY SHOW ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT BETWEEN
POOLTOWN, INC. AND THE HOMEOWNER. EXAMPLES OF SUCH ITEMS MAY INCLUDE, BUT ARE A —— s
NOT LIMITED TO, DRAINAGE, RECHARGE SYSTEMS, RETAINING WALLS, UTILITIES, TREE (50" RIGHT OF WA Y)
REMOVAL, AND ADDITIONAL FILL OR GRADING.
ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS OR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REPAIRED ——
OR REPLACED BY PROPERTY OWNER. S 42°79°00"
NO WETLANDS OR WETLANDS BUFFER HAVE BEEN LOCATED. % O G2 1IN e
B Y 5 -, ™
ALL ROOF LEADERS SHALL BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE POOL. IS , CONCRETE CURE 3 o) LOT AREA: 7,695 ofoSF
POOL TO BE SECURED BY A FENCE COMPLYING WITH APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE.
ALL ELECTRICAL WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE NATIONAL A — - B.45 MAX. LOT COVERAGE 35% (2,693 +/- SF)
ELECTRIC CODE. v . ",} N5 99 ? EXISTING LOT COVERAGE
ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEED OR LANDSCAPING WHERE THE Ll 4 g58 205.2 HOUSE 1,694 +/-SE
BUILDING AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LOCATED. e Ls DRIVEWAY pose +/SF
10.  THE POOL CONTRACTOR AND PROPERTY OWNER SHALL VERIFY THE POOL LAYOUT AND x P 2N .
ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE POOL, IMPERVIOUS AREAS, AND WALLS S Ve W NPOINT OF BEGINNINC — GARAGE 368 +/-SF
SHALL BE STAKED OUT BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE N v | RON BAR & OAP FOUNG  SHED 52 +/-SF
HOMEOWNER AND CONTRACTOR STAKEOUT THE PROPOSED POOL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION RON BAR & N CDESTAI %1 el
TO ENSURE THE POOL AND CONCRETE IS NOT CONSTRUCTED WITHIN A SETBACK LINE OR P e . *; 's
; - 8. T WALK 185 +/-SF
| ACUNITS 10 +/-SF

EASEMENT.
11. THE PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY NECESSARY

3 TOTAL 2,721 +/-SF

: (35.3%)

189

INCREASE IN IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE - EXISTING LOT
COVERAGE = 3,321 SF - 2,721 SF = 600 SF

~

SCALE:1"

Il
)
(=]

4 77

9
4 :
o o 2

e

+
SANANANY \’ SNNNAN \\\\\
23.8 N

)\ :
AN
9

Vs
7

B 7,” 7/‘ g A
4 I~ A3
C1. A

WALL

VOLUME OF DRYWELL REQUIRED =
1 INCH X 600 SF = 50 CF

pa

<
777

—

[19.15

‘] "(’} 00

L

VOLUME OF RETENTION PROVIDED
AREA OF STONE = 143 SF X 1.0 FT DEEP X 0.35 VOID RATIO = 50 CF

>
T,
ATl
V7
i
%7
@7
(O
9
BLOCK

X
P ?
i/

150. 0«

ot
7

[t

Ot

T

Nyl 4. 2°

N\

N

\

N\

N

g 7

N "
$

N

EESECNT

|

7
DIIIII
- L9

“

D DRIVEWAY " .

o
N
)
N
N

2 STORY
FRAME
DWELLING
#123

o

P. CONSTRU
RANCE

&2

0

«

e
19.3" t

.r
©
)
i A

&
©
o)
13
N
5 =]
ha
R
Ca
PO

-+ 9.0

ARRIGATION
CONTROL \,
VALVE

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS, TREE CLEARING PERMITS, SOIL DISTURBANCE PERMIT, STEEP
SLOPE PERMITS, ETC. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

12.  BY USE OF THE POOL PLOT PLAN AND GRADING PLAN FOR MUNICIPAL APPROVAL, THE
PROPERTY OWNER AND POOL CONTRACTOR AGREE AND ACCEPT THE PROPOSED POOL
LOCATION AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS AS SHOWN. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE PLANS SHALL
BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNER FOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE.

13.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL NOTES, DETAILS, AND SPECIFICATIONS
CONTAINED WITHIN DRAWING SETS AND THE DOCUMENTS REFERENCED BELOW. ALL
CONSTRUCTION AND INCIDENTAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS OF ALL
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT.

14.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MEANS AND METHODS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS, STANDARDS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS OF SEC.
3704, CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT (40 U.S.C. 3701 ET AL.); SECS. 4, 6,
AND 8, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970 (29 U.S.C. 653, 655, 657); SECRETARY
OF LABOR'S ORDER NO. 12-71 (36 FR 8754), 8-76 (41 FR 25059), 9-83 (48 FR 35736), 6-96 (62 FR 111),
5-2007 (72 FR 31160), 4-2010 (75 FR 55355), AS APPLICABLE; 29 CFR PART 1911.SEQ.), THE NEW
JERSEY UNDERGROUND FACILITY PROTECTION ACT (NJSA 48:2-73, ET SEQ.) AS AMENDED,
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) CODE (42 U.S.C. § 12101 ET SEQ. AND 42 U.S.C. § 4151
ET SEQ.) OR THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WHICHEVER IS MORE RESTRICTIVE, APPLICABLE
MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, NJDOT, UTILITY AUTHORITY, AND OTHER APPLICABLE A GENCIES.

15.  PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL AT A MINIMUM;
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE INITIATION OF
CONSTRUCTION. SHOULD CONTRACTOR FIND A CONFLICT WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS RELATIVE TO ITSELF OR APPLICABLE CODES, IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY ENGINEER IN WRITING PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
FAILURE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ENGINEER SHALL CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE OF
FULL RESPONSIBILITY BY THE CONTRACTOR TO COMPLETE THE SCOPE OF WORK AS DEFINED
BY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND FULL COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE
REGULATIONS AND CODES, OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND MAINTAIN THE SAME ON
SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE ENGINEER AND OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION,
NOTIFY THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER, ENGINEER, AND LOCAL SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT 72
HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK CALL THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES ONE CALL
DAMAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM OR OTHER APPLICABLE NOTIFICATION SYSTEM FOR UTILITY
MARK OUT IN ADVANCE OF ANY EXCAVATION. UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE BASED
ON PRIOR MARK-OUTS, INSTALL THE REQUIRED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES PRIOR TO SITE DISTURBANCE,COORDINATE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY
TO DISCONNECT, MAINTAIN, AND/OR REROUTE ANY UTILITY SERVICE REQUIRED TO
CONSTRUCT THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR APPLICABLE RULES AND
REGULATIONS.

16.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SHORING REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION
AND ANY ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO ENSURE THE STABILITY OF ADJACENT
AND CONTIGUOUS STRUCTURES, PROVIDE ALL "MEANS AND METHODS" NECESSARY TO
PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT, OR COLLAPSE OF EXISTING STRUCTURES, AND ANY
OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ARE TO REMAIN ON OR OFF-SITE, BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SAFETY
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED, TO INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF BARRIERS, FENCING
AND OTHER APPROPRIATE SAFETY ITEMS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC FROM AREAS
OF CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, PROCEED WITH ALL CONSTRUCTION IN A
SYSTEMATIC AND SAFE MANNER, SAFEGUARD SITE AS NECESSARY TO PERFORM THE
CONSTRUCTION IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT THE ENTRY OF UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS
AT ANY TIME, RETAIN COPIES OF ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS ONSITE FOR
REVIEW,MAINTAIN ON-SITE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHERE MORE THAN 5,000 SF
OF SOIL IS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OR SHALL MAINTAIN THE MEASURES
WITHIN ON-SITE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IN COMPLIANCE WITH
EPA

17.  REQUIREMENTS FOR SITES WHERE ONE (1) ACRE OR MORE IS DISTURBED BY .7 A\ 7
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, MAINTAIN AND CLEAN ADJACENT STREETS AND PROPERTIES OF | P BI(
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND DUST DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, REVIEW ALL PLANS . v\

IMATELY 10—FEET WIDE (DEED OR-8265/2883)

0T

o

SO YE AT

)

| PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE
7 HOUSE 1,694 +/-SF
+ 7.7 DRIVEWAY 382 +/-SF
=] GARAGE 368 +/-SF
i S SHED 52 +/-SF
: N " SIDE STAIRS 30 +/-SF
g - N 1S FRONT WALK 185 +/-SF
S - = AC UNITS 10 +/-SF
76 N i = POOL WATER & CONCRETE 588 +/-SF
N i
N1 Y
N
ANN

PPN

291

0
@) a
Tl

b
SRR \\\.\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§ % bl
A

-
1

25.8 -

_|
xS
®|®
(@] (]

RIGHT OF WAY APPRO.

1. 00
0d. 404
YA

50.00".

10
(%]
o

_ S POOL FILTER 12 +/-SF / ]
02l o3 TOTAL 3,321 +/-SF £ 71
MF X ) ) (43.2%) TW:10.00 & C i
, - GR: 10.00 |N\¢ 7. ; - W
fPOQL CORING
{ ELEVATION
@t10.50 +/-

b + 7.5

FENCE [&

82
2
SIJH
w
o|w

)

o]
s X
n 'F
- 7
73

Z

4

/

/

rd

" ORIVEWAY

2 STORY
FRAVE ey

DWELLING
#123 GA
METER

T"b
v
3 o
> 7 by
Q777
N
hy
!

B
/ L6l
YORDED 2

+7.9 3" DECORATIVE STON

T

i
MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC 135N A
OR APPROVED EQUAL. 4
FABRIC SHALL WRAP STONE- ;5 °
ENTIRELY. FABRIC SHALL BE"
OVERLAPPED BY 1 FOOT AT
SEAMS @

2" CLEAN STONE &

I

&
19.3'
T

o'

~ |TW:10.30

©
[N
(e
ZZ

Q—(r—” e —— u—u—’“‘m -
A
5
e
o

VR

|20 %7
1y

. BITUMINOUS |
0‘5‘[

16.1°
1.25'

291

Ll LAl L LLLLLE
10HS

1

; \ .
TW:10.40 |3 A T

% N i g e
GR: 7.40 ):SD + 7.2 ¢ *_._

GARAGE i

TIPS,

h

29.3

A U A N N
—

i
I
|
Z&
|
: *,
7% e | 2 L
|
1’
/
.f

7

A

ATION
NTROL

VAL VE\} |

DRYWELL TRENCH DETAIL OUND —~r_ f;—;?'—»,

RIGHT OF WAY APPROXIMATELY 10—-FEET WIDE (DEED OR-8265/2883)

PR
4

o
<
1.5
7
L7
S

| Loz

'o}

18.3" T

ANRNARARRS

3008000 0¢

AY TW:10.40

AT B GR: 8.50
T R TR SR TR TR \\\“UR‘YV\EELLJ il43_\SF X 1 FT DEEP

o

D POOL INFORMATION nsonry ausadSEE OFTAIL B CRUES) 2o,

{7 47 0 POOL COPING ELEVATION=10.50 GRADING PLAN 1"=20

H
'
2
9
2
2
2
R
R

=
2
-~
3
S
8

w
l (323 SO e
¥

CELLAR (
ENTRANCE

+

ot

wn
7

VINYL FENCE

TITI77.

™

AND IDENTIFY ANY CONSTRUCTION ISSUES PRIOR TO INITIATING CONSTRUCTION. THEN
NOTIFY ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ISSUES AND WORK TO RESOLVE THOSE

' DEPTH OF POOL 5 FT

ENING AL ELEVATION OF POOL BOTTOM 5.5 FT - —0elan LOuL BOTTOM

ISSUES, NOTIFY ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY PLAN MODIFICATIONS THAT WILL BE 7 6

REQUIRED BASED ON SUBMITTALS OR ANY OTHER REASON, DISPOSE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL GOVERNING MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND FEDERAL

'RETE (TYP) 2 5/17/20 |ADD DRYWELL

LAWS AND APPLICABLE CODES. DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE BURIED ON-SITE AND SHALL BE ! 1 4/2/20 _|ISSUED

REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT THE TIME OF EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION. STOCKPILING OF <«
DEBRIS IS PROHIBITED. €3

REV:| DATE: |COMMENTS:

18. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MIN SLOPE OF 0.50%. MAX CROSS SLOPE OF 2% FOR SIDEWALKS.

19. VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL HAVE A MIN SLOPE OF 1.00% AND MAX SLOPEOF3 TO 1.

20.  GRADE FINISHED SURFACES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS
SAysl?[.Erl(\)'lWARDS DRAINAGE FEATURES WITH A POSITIVE OUTLET OR AN APPROVED RETENTION

21.  UTILITIES - CONTRACTOR SHALL COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION AT THE LOWEST INVERT
AND/OR POINT OF CONNECTION TO STREET AND PROGRESS UP GRADIENT, INSTALL ALL STORM

R ON GREENSITE ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC
! 526 ROUTE 206, TRENTON, NJ 08610
C (609) 751-8479 O (609) 751-0287 F (609) 228-8319
CERT. OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA2819600

’
e

+7.2 He

p +7.7 DRAWN BY: LGM | SCALE: PLAN
INSTALLATION OF ALL OTHER UTILITIES, PROTECT AND MAINTAIN ALL ACTIVE SYSTEMS 4TION GARACE T,

/.0])
4

D
THAT ARE NOT BEING REMOVED/RELOCATED DURING SITE ACTIVITY, ENSURE THAT ALL ITROL 1 O '_—I—*Q RE R YAR D ﬁ

UTILITY TRENCHES LOCATED IN EXISTING PAVED ROADWAYS SHALL BE REPAIRED IN o
B :
DETAILS, CONSTRUCT ALL NEW UTILITIES/SERVICES UNDERGROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE < 1g83ETBACK FOR POOL,w

7

THS
7

N

N

N

N Fod

SEWER AND SANITARY SEWER COMPONENTS WHICH FUNCTION BY GRAVITY PRIOR TO THE W FRAME %Y EF

N

N

N\,

N

[
>

|

{07
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY, MUNICIPAL, COUNTY AND/ORNJDOT ‘AL VE\’ PLOT PLAN/
NOTED. UND ~—_ é R ;l\\);\\\\i NN oo 1.2 - 2 k} GRADII J G PLAN
22.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS o& n ‘

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. E\ O T R T Rk Y 1.7’ B \ - PREPARED FOR

2
2
4

23.  THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ARE BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED AT THETIME __ -
OF PLAN PREPARATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO £ = +77 +7.8 LOT 15, BLOCK 109

E. = A ;«- »
o) SN BN ST oo T \ msomrregucs | N 4219°00" W LAURENCE G. MURPHY| ~_ #123 MCLEAN AVENUE
24, ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY OR SUPERVISION. CONSTRUCTION 51.30" PROFESSIONAL E ER BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
TS ¢ NEW JERSEY LICENSE # 44495 MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ

AY - B
" U
METHODS/MEANS FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK DEPICTED ON THE CONSTRUCTION =
DOCUMENTS NOR FOR ANY REVISIONS RESULTING FROM SEQUENCING. PL OT PLAN 1 2

> N










m= T e I T S e T
| 00200610S9#Z “42qUnN su3dIT A3813f MIN

ST'd ‘STIVMAT ‘M AIHOTD 0 fa gt o ger

2

s - NS :£g umel 0202 ‘L HOYVW :ge
xﬁ.\d\w\,&\\:ﬂ‘\ \\\\.\\ q a led

wooooyrdB)Surfasrns spremps Jrewsy
I95E-C2C-CEL “XC - QI0F-C68-TEL UESCId 18104 - SELO-£CC-25L ‘uenbseuepy

0¢=.l ge0g

G

\ \ AJSIr MIN
vy R ALNNOD HINOWNOW
§'Td ‘SayvmMag W NIAALS §T'd SAyIVMad 'M T940T9 Z<D®W<Z<§ H_O I O DOM Om

0¢ 133HS - dVW XV1
SHOAAAYS ANVT TVNOISSAL0Yd Sl 107- 601 YOO

ONIXAAAYNS STYVMAA 10 AJAANS

‘8861 GAVN NI 34V SNOLVAIIT

LE )
80r 83d SY 135 1ON 343M SINVIS 4. 1OT 9.107T S.LOT
JIGISIA LON OGNV 08°LS
30V44NS FHL MOT3E ANY I ‘SININISV3I 2
40 SINFWINO¥INI Hons 1d30x3 M .00,6L.C% N —\ FOVAYD AMNOSYI
AIANYNS Q7314 FHL 40 ILVA 3FHL H0 —_— gt - .
SV GNNO4 SNOLLIGNOD 3HI SINISIdIe 11 R o % sL+
ALLOTHH0I NOFHIH NMOHS NOLLYAHOINI [ o f i
3HL  LSHOAINYNS NV SHIINIONT . Y R~ ONM104 3did NO&!
WNOISS340dd 40 QYO8 3LVLS, N % AN RN b
3HL A8 GALVIINNONL SNOLLVYINIIY ANV w o 0 o/
S3INY FHL HLIM NMOHS 3LV 3FHL NO Lo : : wmww»o 3
3AYAW ANNNS @1314 ¥ 40 1INS3H 3HL L : : 3
SI dVA SIHL 431138 GNY FOGTMONY e B 5 R CLCLONN NoLLYOLd!
AW H0 1S34 3HL OL ‘LVHL AJULYTD | v oL N IWWEHS N
NOLVIIILNTD FHL NI ALLIIFNIANI HO
ATLI3NIA GALSIT LON SUHYd ANV AS £81 27
35N ¥0 ALHIOHd 0 FIVSIN LAVALLY sau ¥IBAL___, —1
AIAYNS 'OL GALINIT 1ON LNE ONIGNTONI \hv/
S0dMNd ANV 404 AINNNS SIHL SL+ L+ eL+ ,\, T
40 3SN 0 ALITEYIT ¥0 ALITIGISNOSSIY . A ‘e
i ON SINNSSY MOAIANNS 3HL NOFMIH N v =2
dINYN aNY 031 Ev:mm ALHTIONd 5% AN
40 JOVOLHONW ¥O/ANV ISVHINN . o §
JHL ¥04 NOFYIH GINVN SV FSOHL vI.LOT 8L+ . / \S.\\ Ny 91 LOT
OL AINO 3GV SI NOLVIIALYNID FHL 1 VMUQ‘HME A \\\\ mw j 2
7
'SINIT ALHTHOdd ONIHSIIEYLSI 04 @SN sL+ 5/ + o8+ A4Sy
38 OL 1ON 34V SINIT ALMIHONd OL @ 60L 21D @me \\\ QY
SIHNLIONALS WOH SNOISNINIA 135450 A ve+ * a7 R \\ Y
TION W_. S re+ Wy m A
o B JONVHINI N \m\
N | VT30 g
Q nNJ o, \ e
T LL+ M@, 4 L8+ S A -
L8+ g \\\ o
- X
M h.o., —+—+ o \ 3
N £ M/N s° . \ 7S
% | P
b
O | N
A B
| P
| l 4 3 8
g %
|
iz A
b <
T~ £zu# s
QN ONITIIMA 1% T
M S 4> % B
) AYOLS 2 | A
W 3 ’y &
N /) 3 AR
V)) T/ MW
= m
Q) S %8
% O < N | A
N B < 29 _—
£ . s |
m N 8 y N b suslff nO: < N
X| - ~d
Uv s © Q- 7 m
S S RGN | 1 N r Sy S
il -4, &
re+ A ° © z PR
A + o+ @ L o
y L] s
Wa AN e IATVA ke YR
: X T04INOD | G .
N NOLLVIISHI | \m\
SO 21
2, - 06 + ) ;
(T53 e® \ \ z
¢+ . A
Wﬂ aNNo4 dvo ® dva Nodl = S
ONINNIOIE 40 INIOd SN -
'8 + * &
e 858 + R . 850
£CG0C T ;0% vmIas ABoN00 .
nv.m \-—\. Lo F AN NI G Siiy % ete ® \. .. v. : -.l m.
o 88n2 31 3HINOD ® @
[F.3 (3]
o N

0£°1S° 3 .00,6L.2% S

AvVM HO LHOIHA .0S)

HONAHAVY NVATOW (©
e e 1




}0=PIMedabessaurg | =10j00(01d¢ P3N EMIMZUTZIXMATNPOXMIMXBAIN 4/X0quIGBORWI=qE)¢,/0/N/lIBW/WOS"8]Bo0b Iew/:sdiy

N

SNUBAY UBS|ONET L

ONd'sjood 020¢/0€/9




July 21, 2020

Borough of Manasquan Planning Board
201 East Main Street
Manasquan, NJ 08736

RE: Block: 191 Lot: 12 Zone: R-5
539 Brielle Road

Dear Members of the Board,
My name is Evan Shadlun and | am the property owner at 539 Brielle Road. As advised by

Richard Furey, my variance (Planning Board Resolution 11-2019) will require a nine month extension. |
kindly ask that you grant this extension so | can move forward with the construction of my home.

All the Best,

Evan Shadlun
732-674-8116

|, RECEIVED Mt 21 2uh



	Top
	1.	Keith Henderson letter requesting rehearing of Suppa Application
	LtrManasquanPlanningBoard 7-28 (1)

	2.	Approval of Vouchers
	3915_001 (1)George McGill vouchers
	3914_001 (1)

	1.	19-2020 - Suppa, Michael - 45 First Avenue
	2020-19 Suppa 45 First

	1.	#17-2020 Bellaran Judith -  27 Main Street - Block:27 - Lot 19, 20 - Zone: R-2 - Minor Subdivision
	Application
	RED LINE FRD Survey
	Signed Settlement Agreement
	Description NEW LOT 20
	Description NEW LOT 19
	Boro Engineering Report
	Subdivision
	Description PORTION FROM 20 TO 19
	Zoning Officer ltr
	Description  PORTION FROM 19 TO 20

	2.	#20-2020 - Maraziti, Rhonda - 22, 221/2 Parker Ave - Block: 62 - Lot: 54.01 - Zone: R-2 - Bulk and Use Variance
	Maraziti Submission Binder (1)

	3.	#19-2020 - Brown, Michael and Trish - 123 McLean Ave - Block: 109 - Lot: 15 - Zone: R-1 - Bulk Variance
	5.27.20.Manasquan Brown
	doc. Aerial photos McLean Ave. Brown
	doc. Survey 123 McLean Ave. Brown
	doc. Application to Planning Board. 123 McLean. Brown
	doc. Plot Plan. 123 McLean Ave. Brown
	doc. Application to Planning Board with all attachments. 123 McLean. Brown

	1.	Evan Shadlun - 539 Brielle Road - Extension
	3898_001

	Bottom

